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A meeting of the Cumberland County Board of Adjustment is to be held on Thursday, September 17, 2015, at 7:00 p.m.
in Hearing Room #3 of the Historic Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street, Fayetteville, North Carolina. The agenda is as
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A.

LL CALL

SWEAR IN STAFF

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 20, 2015 MINUTES

ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS/BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURES

BLIC HEARING DEFERRALS/WITHDRAWALS

POLICY STATEMENT REGARDING APPEAL PROCESS
PUBLIC HEARING(S):

P15-06-C: CONSIDERATION OF A VARIANCE TO ALLOW A 20 FOOT FRONT YARD SETBACK
WHERE 30 FEET IS REQUIRED IN AN RR RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT ON .31+/- ACRE,
IS_SI%I\A/IT'IEPAI'_AT 300 LYMAN DRIVE, OWNERS: DWAYNE L. AND ANGELA R. WADE, STAFF

. P15-07-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A CLUB IN AN Al

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT ON 1.67+/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 8357 CLINTON ROAD, SUBMITTED
BY MATTHEW CAIN, ZACKARY ODOM, WESLEY NEED, JASON HARVEY (OWNERS) AND JOE
POMALES (AGENT).

. P15-08-C: CONSIDERATION OF A VARIANCE TO ALLOW A 35 FOOT FRONT YARD SETBACK

WHERE 50 FEET IS REQUIRED IN A C(P) PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT ON 2.66+/- ACRES,
LOCATED AT 168 DEDICATION DRIVE, SUBMITTED BY PEARCE’S MILL VOLUNTEER FIRE
DEPARTMENT (OWNER) AND GRAY BUILT CONSTRUCTION, INC. (AGENT).

. P15-09-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A 121 FOOT TOWER IN AN

R6 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT ON 4.60+/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 1653 MCARTHUR ROAD;
SUMBITTED BY ERNEST J. AND HILDA DARDEN (OWNERS) AND LAURA ASKINS, ESQ.,
PENNINGTON LAW FIRM, LLC ON BEHALF OF CELLCO PARTNERSHIP (AGENT).

10. NOMINATION TO FILL VACANCY

11. DISCUSSION/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
12. UPDATE(S)

13. ADJOURNMENT



Members:

Horace Humphrey, Chairman
Vickie Mullins, Vice-Chair
Ed Donaldson

Joseph M. Dykes

George Lott

Alternates:

Yvette Carson
Winton McHenry
Nathan Feinberg
Joseph Decosta
Alfonso Ferguson Sr.

CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
130 Gillespie Street
Fayetteville North Carolina 28301
(910) 678-7602

MINUTES
AUGUST 20, 2015

7:00 P.M.
Members Present Absent Members Staff/Others Present
Horace Humphrey Ed Donaldson Patricia Speicher
Vickie Mullins Jaimie Rachal
George Lott Katlyn Allen
Joseph Dykes Scott Walters (Code Enforcement)
Alfonso Ferguson Sr. Robert Hasty, Jr. (Assistant

County Attorney)

Chair Humphrey called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in Public Hearing Room #3 of the Historic
Courthouse.

1. ROLL CALL

Ms. Speicher called the roll and stated a quorum was present.
2. SWEAR IN STAFF

Chair Humphrey swore in staff.
3. OATHS OF OFFICE

Ms. Rachal, a notary public for Cumberland County administered Mr. Alfonso Ferguson Sr.’s Oath
of Office.

4. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA
There were none.
5. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 16, 2015 MINUTES

Mr. Lott made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted, seconded by Mr. Dykes. The
motion passed unanimously.

IN FAVOR OPPOSED
HUMPHREY YES NONE
MULLINS YES
DYKES YES



LOTT YES
FERGUSON YES

6. ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS/BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURES

There were none.

7. PUBLIC HEARING DEFERRALS/WITHDRAWALS
There were none.

8. POLICY STATEMENT REGARDING APPEAL PROCESS
Ms. Rachal read the policy statement.

9. PUBLIC HEARING(S)

A. P15-04-C: CONSIDERATION OF AN APPEAL FROM THE CODE ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER’S DECISION REGARDING THE OPERATION OF AN OUTDOOR FIRING
RANGE IN A RR RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT ON 74.05+/- ACRES, LOCATED
AT 400 KAREN STREET, SUBMITTED AND OWNED BY DAVID AND MARY
DERETTE HAMPTON. (DEFERRED)

Ms. Speicher read the case heading.

MS. SPEICHER: Now just as a reminder, this case was deferred from your board meeting last
month.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Thank you.

MS. SPEICHER: All board members should have received their packet, or already had their
packet from last month.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Alright. Mr. Ferguson, do you have a packet?

MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Alright, alright. Did everyone else receive it?

MR. DYKES: Idon’t have one.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: You don’t have one? Okay.

MS. SPEICHER: We have an extra if you need one.

Ms. Allen took an extra copy of the packet to Mr. Dykes.
(inaudible)

CHAIR HUMPHREY': As soon as you get turned to it, let me know.

Cumberland County Board of Adjustment Meeting 07-16-2015 Page 2 of 71



MR. DYKES: Okay.

MS. SPEICHER: | was just going to quickly explain this packet to you all. Right on the
inside clear cover is the basic cover sheet with basic case info. Then you have a white tab,
marked “Property Owner.” That’s the property owner’s appeal and their supporting
documents. Then you have another white tab—that’s Code Enforcement. It has all of the
documents we received from Code Enforcement for your Board of Adjustment packet. |
would also like to make sure it’s real clear that each board member understands the purpose of
us being here tonight for this case. The property owner has appealed a Code Enforcement
Officer’s Notice of Violation that was issued on their property. The appeal itself that was
submitted by the property owner, behind the property owner’s tab, and it starts on the second
page. I'm sorry, the third page. The owner is requesting that the board recognize that their
outdoor firing range, um, preexisted the county’s firing range text amendment, and that you
find that it legally exists. The, in the appeal, you’ll see, in the very first sentence where he
refers to June 2013 in his appeal. The significance in that month and year, we’ll get back to
later on in this presentation.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Okay.

MS. SPEICHER: | want to make it real clear that we’re not considering a special use permit.
We’re not considering approval of a firing range. We’re not considering the merit of the
County’s Ordinance Text Amendment regarding outdoor firing ranges. We’re not considering
whether the range that exists is safe or viable or necessary, or, or, anything else. This is only...
Are the property owners in violation of the County Zoning Ordinance as it pertains to the
outdoor firing range rules?

Ms. Speicher referenced the PowerPoint presentation.

MS. SPEICHER: Now on the screen, you’ll see the subject property shown in the hash pattern
in the center of the screen. It is zoned RR-Rural Residential. It’s primarily surrounded by RR
with a small portion of R6A Residential to the northeast. Further out, you have various zoning
districts. The land use in the area on the subject property, there is a residential home under
construction and the outdoor firing range. The (property marked) one to the west of the
property is also a pending case, it’s also on your agenda this evening. Two is the DOT Salt
House, that most of us would recognize, seeing it on 24. Number three is a manufactured
home park. Number four is a religious worship facility. The yellow on this slide represents
residential with DW indicating double-wide and SW indicating single-wide manufactured
homes. This is an aerial photo of the subject property with the subject property outlined in
blue. Hydric soils take up the entire subject property. Then there’s a small portion of hydric
inclusion. Water and sewer is not a factor in this case. This is one of the site plans that was
submitted in the petitioner’s packet. It’s included with this packet as part of the staff’s
because typically an applicant—for any type of case—would submit a site plan. He does have
many more slides than just this one. We just pulled this one to count as the site plan for this
case. I’ll come back to this slide in a minute. I’ll come back. These are other slides for the
petitioner and photos of the site. This is standing on Pleasantview Drive. This is onsite of the
subject property. Which, our graphics department contacted the property owners and had
permission to go on site June 29 to take these photos. (pause) Sorry.

Now first, | would like to direct your attention to the Notice of Violation. It’s behind the first
white tab, second page, as submitted by the petitioner. The notice was dated May 6™. The
property owners were cited for having a firing range without an approved site plan or permit,
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and not meeting the ordinance requirements. Um, I do feel it’s necessary at this point, for me
to explain my personal knowledge of this case. Now, um, as far as | know, it was initiated
because | took a phone call from a citizen in the area who was complaining about truckloads
of dirt coming in throughout their street. I, um, | did ask her, had they opened a firing range?
And she, you know, her and I talked...

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection.

MS. SPEICHER: This is my personal conversation.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection, hearsay.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: If it was a conversation between, if | may, if it was a conversation
between you and an opposition person? Is this what we’re hearing on this phone call?

MS. SPEICHER: When the complaint originally came in.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': And you don’t believe we can hear this at this time?

MR. YARBOROUGH: Not unless someone’s here to testify about what they told her.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Is that person present?

MS. SPEICHER: Well, I can testify as to what | said. What I said was, I’d explained to a
person who indicated to me that they were the property owner of this site. I’d also explained
the county firearm regulations, and the site didn’t qualify for numerous reasons. It’s zoned
RR, you had to have A1, you had to have two acres, this is seventy-four. That was the primary
reason that, you know, | indicated to him that it could not be a firing range. But she kept
talking about the truck, so I gave her DENR’s phone number. Department of Environment
and Natural Resources and DOT concerning other complaints that she had. That’s all.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay. Thank you.

MS. SPEICHER: I meant two hundred acres, I’m sorry.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Two hundred acres, right?

MS. SPEICHER: Okay, we do need to get into the record that the appeal was filed in a timely
manner.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Thank you.

MS. SPEICHER: The notice of violation, you can see in the second to last paragraph, they
were given thirty days from the date of receipt. You have the certified return receipt in your
packet under the Code Enforcement Section. It’s right before the text amendment tab where
Mr. David Hampton signed for the Notice of Violation on May 12", 2015. The appeal is dated
May 21%. If you turn to the Notice of Violation, we’ll go back to the first page of the appeal,
dated May 21%, was received in my office on or about May 22". We did receive the
supporting documents based on our instructions to the petitioner that he had until June 11th,
your deadline, for the July meeting, to get the rest of his documents into our office for the
record. Which he did. Then, of course, the case was scheduled for July 16™.
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CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Deferred, yes.

MS. SPEICHER: And, um, deferred to this meeting. Staff is of the opinion that the appeal
was timely filed. This is a site plan that was submitted by Mr. Hampton specifically to our
office. The red indicates the single-family dwelling, which is currently under construction.
The permit was issued for that on June 6th of this year. The initial permit. The blue indicates
the boundaries of the firing range. There’s a like a pole barn at this location, a short range, a
long range, which the property owners can explain in much more detail than I. Then there’s a
structure at this location, fairly large. We don’t know the size of it. The property owners
pulled a um, or submitted a bona fide farm exemption request to construct that building. And,
uh, with a farm number—which our office did verify it’s a valid number, in her name. Um,
the, uh, the bona fide farm exemption was dated May 1, 2013. The actual permit for the
structure, for the 200 amp service to serve the structure, is the very last page of your packet.
You’ll see that it was issued for a farm building. That is all.

Okay, if | could get you to turn in your hard notebooks, your board books, to page 4 of the
County Zoning Ordinance Section 109.

MR. LOTT: Page four of the zoning ordinance?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes, page 4, section 109. The bona fide farm exemption. Bona fide farms
are exempt from zoning and most building code regulations. Do you have it?

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Yes. Mmhmm. Yes.

MS. SPEICHER: So if you’ll note the last sentence, it does not include structures for non-
farm uses that are also located on a bona fide farm. This is consistent with State Statute
8153A 340.

Okay. Other than what we’ve already talked about as far as the permit, there have been no
other permits or applications submitted or applied for on the subject property. As far as the
county goes. They have worked some problems out with NC DENR and others, but as far as
the County Planning and Inspections Department goes, we have no other permits, no other
applications on the subject property. Going back to the June 2013 reference, and the very first
sentence of the petitioner’s appeal, and, um, also go to the tab. Jaimie is going to hand out a
certified copy from the county clerk for the board to enter into the record.

Ms. Rachal hands out certified copies of appeal.

MS. SPEICHER: And also, if we could, because we only have one copy of that, give it to the
board. If you go to the third to last yellow flag—I think they’re yellow—in your booklets, the
tab says “Text Amendment.” This is the Outdoor Firing Range Text Amendment that was
appr—adopted by the County Board of Commissioners on June 17, 2013. 1 would like to read
the complete definition of outdoor firing range and how it was adopted to be entered into the
record.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Okay.

MS. SPEICHER: Firing Range, Outdoor: A facility, including its component shooting
ranges, safety fans or shotfall zones, parking areas, all structures for classrooms;
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administrative offices, ammunition storage areas and other associated improvements, designed
for the purpose of providing a place for the discharge of various types of firearms or the
practice of archery. For purposes of this ordinance, outdoor firing ranges are a principal use of
property and therefore, shall not be considered incidental or accessory. This ordinance is
exclusive of occasional target practice by individuals on property owned or leased by
individuals, sighting of weapons for purposes of hunting, or temporary turkey shoots
conducted on a property no more than 12 days in any calendar year.

Section 2 of the Text Amendment, the County Commissioners wanted to make certain that all
outdoor firing range applications are presented to them through the Conditional Zoning
mechanism, um, for consideration for approval. The staff had made a recommendation to be
approved at staff level. The Planning Board changed it, wanting it to come to this board, the
Board of Adjustment. The County Commissioners said, “No, we want it. We’re going to
review these applications.” I’'m not going to go over the entire amendment, but under section
3, I would like for you to, um, note section B. That is where the 200 acre requirement comes
from. The staff recommended 30 acres because this board, wait, 'm sorry, the staff had just
approved a site plan for a firing range on Johnson Road in Cumberland County that—where
the property owner was only using about 40 acres of a 140 acre tract. We’d also, this board,
had just approved what we refer to as the Kirby range which is on this agenda as well. That
was a 34-35 acre tract. That was the reason for the staff recommendation of 30 acres. The
Planning Board changed that recommendation to 100. When that got to the County
Commissioners, contentious public hearing said it wasn’t enough. We want 200. That’s
where the 200 acres come from.

Then I would like to direct your attention to subsection K. Subsection K addresses preexisting
ranges. Meaning ranges that were in existence prior to the commissioners consideration of the
text amendment. And we have a handout because | understand it made some of the packets,
but not in others, so we’re just going to hand it out. It’s a list of the known ranges. When I
say known, it’s a list the staff knows of. This does not mean that it’s every existing firing
range in Cumberland County.

Ms. Rachal handed out list of ranges.

MS. SPEICHER: We did work real hard to see that we located them all. We worked with the
gun groups, with all the firing ranges, sheriff’s department and personal contacts or
knowledge, trying to get them all. There are a few on there. The one on Sapland drive, that
one comes off. That one did not get approval and the property owner withdrew his attempt at
running a firing range.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Which one is that?

MS. SPEICHER: Sapland Drive. Number 12.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Number 12? Okay.

MS. SPEICHER: Number 13 is the Kirby range, which is, again, coming up later.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Okay.

MS. SPEICHER: When the commissioners, with the county attorney’s assistance were
working on the firing range amendment, they were looking out for and trying to protect all of
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the existing ranges and took the lead from the state legislatures. Who, in, um, they created
what’s called the Sport Shooting Range Protection Act of 1997. That’s in the state statute.
This makes exempt any firing ranges that were in existence on September 1, 1994, from local
regulation unless there had been a substantial change. Well, out of fairness, the County
Commissioners wanted to make sure that preexisting ranges were grandfathered, which is why
we tried to get this list that you have. Um, So they inserted subsection K to specifically direct
staff to issue a permit to the owner of any preexisting range that was in operation on June 20,
2005. Now the reason for June 20, 2005. Now the reason for that date, that was when the
County Commissioners adopted a complete rewrite of the County Zoning Ordinance. Up until
that time, every nonresidential use didn’t have to have a site plan, approval or even permit.
However, effective June 20, 2005, some type of plan approval became required along with
permits issued for every nonresidential use. The zoning rewrite also included a new section
numbered 916 entitled Non-residential uses in a Residential District page 91 of the Zoning
Ordinance—the subject property is zoned RR Rural Residential. This section of the ordinance
was applied to proposed developments for any non-residential use in residential district that
was not specifically addressed elsewhere in the ordinance.

Additional side information, August 3, 2010, Court of Appeals issued an opinion in a case we
refer to as Land vs. Wesley Chapel which, there was a lot of stuff in it, but what we took out
of it and applied to our County Zoning Ordinance was that the courts stated that all legal uses
must be allowed somewhere within a jurisdiction if not specifically listed as prohibited and
that the legal use was to be reviewed under the provisions of a listed use that has the most
closest land use impacts. See County Zoning Ordinance page 39 section 402-Uses by Right,
which was approved by the Board of Commissioners on April 18, 2011.

So, in firing ranges, our director, who is the ordinance administrator, issued a policy. That
policy letter is in your packet on, um, it’s behind the code enforcement white tab and it’s
flagged policy memo. It’s dated February 21, 2012.

MR. LOTT: Policy Memo?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes, so from June 20, 2005, until this date if someone were operating a
firing range, or wishing to, we would have reviewed them as a non-residential use in a
residential district. From February 21, 2012 until the firing rage text amendment was adopted
on June 17, 2013, our staff was directed, and we did so, review and approve outdoor firing
ranges as recreation or amusement, outdoor. We weren’t calling them recreational
amusement, we were just holding them to the same standard. For example there’s specific
criteria in the zoning ordinance for outdoor recreation, such as measures that have to be taken
to be sure that certain objects do not leave the site. So, like, for a softball field, could’ve been
base, bats, balls. Now that’s the primary reason our director associated the firing ranges with
outdoor recreation. Or, wanted us to apply them to the firing ranges. There are other things
on there, such as controlling dust, noise, things like that that would need to be applied. Now
that’s pretty much all I have and that takes us right back to the County Commissioners
adoption of the Text Amendment on June 17, 2013. I think that’s all [ have. I am available
for questions.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Okay. Thank you. Questions, anyone? Mr. Ferguson? Any questions
to the staff? Mrs. Mullins? Anyone?

Board members all declined.
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MR. YARBOROUGH: Cross examination?

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Yes, sir. Please.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Ms. Speicher, was, when the planning board developed the list you
just presented to this board, were you aware of the Hampton range?

MS. SPEICHER: No, | was not.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Was anyone in the Planning Department aware of this range?

MS. SPEICHER: No we were not.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Now, to your knowledge, did anybody contact the Hamptons
regarding any requirements for additional permitting or review prior to the adoption of the
ordinance? When I say the ordinance, I’'m talking about the June... and actually, it’s the 13"
17" or 20™, okay. The June 2013 amendment to the ordinance. Did anyone from the county
contact them?

MS. SPEICHER: Prior to that day?

MR. YARBOROUGH: Prior to that day.

MS. SPEICHER: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: This property is zoned RR, right?

MS. SPEICHER: Correct.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And farming is a permitted use in RR Rural Residential, correct?

MS. SPEICHER: Oh, yes sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And farm uses do not require site plans, is that correct?

MS. SPEICHER: No, sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: So what you’re sayin...

MS. SPEICHER: Ifit’s a bona fide farm, it does not.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Now, I think you made reference to an appeal uh that, Mr. Hampton
or Mrs. Hampton filed with your board. Now I think that happens to be—it seems like, I’'m
not sure where to find it—it’s dated May 21, 2015, correct?

MS. SPEICHER: It’s behind the Property Owner tab, yes sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: What Mr. Hampton and what Mary Hampton originally submitted
was this three page document, is that correct?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes.
Cumberland County Board of Adjustment Meeting 07-16-2015 Page 8 of 71




MR. YARBOROUGH: Okay, now they didn’t submit any site plans or anything other than
this three page document, correct?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes, he had a couple of site plans sir. Since then they’ve all been mixed
together, so I’m not sure exactly which one...

MR. YARBOROUGH: Now were they site plans or pictures?

MS. SPEICHER: Aerial photos, yes sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: So, not site plans?

MS. SPEICHER: Right.

MR. YARBOROUGH: So when you’re showing that record, at the time, the Hamptons were
simply appealing the decision of Mr. Hatcher. Is that right? They said we want to appeal this
decision. Is that right? And that’s what we’re here for? Just to appeal Mr. Hatcher’s decision,
right? And that’s what is shown on the agenda, right?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes sir, that’s correct.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And that’s the way it was published?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And that’s the way we’re to see it, correct?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did you specifically ask them to develop a site plan?

MS. SPEICHER: No, I did not.

MR. YARBOROUGH: So how exactly did the site plan come about if they didn’t originally
submit it?

MS. SPEICHER: This was in their packet, submitted with their supporting documents.

MR. YARBOROUGH: That site plan?

MS. SPEICHER: Yessir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Is that something they just came up with on their own? Or was that
something they were recommended to do?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes, sir. | did not tell them to.

MR. YARBOROUGH: A site plan would have something to do with a... if they were
applying for a special use permit or conditional use, correct?
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MS. SPEICHER: Well, or many other types of approvals.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Is a site plan.. Well, certainly not necessary to challenge a, uhh, Code
Enforcement’s rendering of a Notice of Violation?

MS. SPEICHER: Exactly. Which is why I told staff we didn’t need a site plan and we would
use one of their slides.

MR. YARBOROUGH: So, what you’ve got there is a photograph. You’ve got an overhead
photograph with some lines drawn, is that correct?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Okay. Is it denominated a site plan?

MS. SPEICHER: No, sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Okay, so it’s a picture with some lines drawn—an overhead with
some lines drawn on it.

MS. SPEICHER: Yes, sure—submitted by the property owner.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And there’s a depiction, there’s a depiction of certain things on that
site plan, is that correct?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes, yes sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Are you personally aware of the use of the building for which they
got their farm exemption? Are you personally aware?

MS. SPEICHER: No, no sir | am not.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And you recognize that this property has been approved by the United
States Department of Agriculture as a bona fide farm?

MS. SPEICHER: | was told by the extension office that Mrs. Hampton applied for and
received a farm number.

MR. YARBOROUGH: That’s all my questions for this witness. Thank you.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Okay. Thank you. Any other questions?

MR. HASTY: |If I could, just for the record, Ms. Speicher, you may want to ask that these,
um, documents that you’ve identified, you’ll probably want to go through it by number, just
for the record and have those introduced.

MS. SPEICHER: This is the entire packet that the staff would request to be introduced. I-1
did go over, personally, the staff submittal, and then the second section was the petitioner’s
application.

MR. HASTY: You just need to identify for the record.
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MS. SPEICHER: This packet is labeled P15-04-C, Appeal of Zoning Officer’s Decision
Related to an Outdoor Firing Range. 400 Karen Street, Fayetteville, North Carolina.
Cumberland County Board of Adjustment Regular Meeting, July 16, 2015 at 7:00 p.m., which
was deferred to this meeting. If we could have this entered in to the record, please.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Yes. Yes.

MR. HASTY: Mr. Yarborough, do you have a copy of this?

MR. YARBOROUGH: 1 do.

MR. HASTY: Do you have any objection?

MR. YARBOROUGH: I do. Just to portions of it, and I mean, I-I know you probably won’t
accept it, but I would like to object to anything...I will be more specific in my objection at a
later time. But for right now, I’ll just say I have a general objection and after a while, I'll
make a motion to strike—it’s just not time yet. I would also suggest that anything that was
developed by Mr. Hatcher... I might be more specific about my, uh, objection. Any portion of
this that was obtained by Mr. Hatcher, 1 would object to with the exception of the Notice of
Violation. For the record.

(Inaudible amongst the board)

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay.

MR. LOTT: Question. Uh, are you indicating that because this is a farm, uh, the range would
fall under that criteria that it be exempt because it’s part of a farm?

MR. YARBOROUGH: It’s certainly a little more complicated than that. But, I mean that’s
certainly part of the parcel.

MR. LOTT: But, according to Patti, the County Ordinance, uh, is that relevant? That a firing
range would be permitted?

MR. YARBOROUGH: More specifically, what I’'m submitting is that this is a preexisting
nonconforming use which does not require any further validation. That’s what.. That’s the
ultimate point I’m trying to make.

MS. SPEICHER: Staff would like to object to, um, not entering all of Code Enforcement’s
documents in to the record. If we could get the February 21, 2012 Policy Memo issued by our
director, Tom Lloyd, Outdoor Firing Ranges Review and Approval Policy in to the record
please.

MR. YARBOROUGH: No objection. I-I, the only thing | object to are photographs and
anything like that. Anything taken by George Hatcher after coming upon the property. That’s
the only thing | object to at this time.

MS. SPEICHER: And just for clarification, if we could get the United States Postal Service
Certification where Mr. Hampton signed for the notice and the P11-20 County Zoning
Ordinance Text Amendment on Outdoor Firing Ranges.

Cumberland County Board of Adjustment Meeting 07-16-2015 Page 11 of 71




CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Okay.

MR. HASTY: Mr. Chairman, the-to clear up any confusion, um, which... will most likely
develop and this may take just a few minutes, but what I would suggest you do is just go
through the packet. Then it’ll be much cleaner as to what there is no objection to and what
there is objection to. Page by page.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay. Page by page. Start from the site profile?

MR. HASTY: Yeah, you want to start with that.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay. Okay. Alright, board members. Are you with him? Do you
have your little book? We’ll start at the site profile here and we can go through the book.

MS. SPEICHER: Cover page first?

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay. Cover page first. P15-04-C

MR. YARBOROUGH: To make it simple, the only thing I’'m going to object to are the
photographs. Only thing I’m objecting to are the photographs taken on May 6™ Does that
help?

MR. HASTY: Alright, let’s just make sure we... I think there are two sets of photographs.
Are you talking about the ones behind the Code Enforcement tab? Or the ones before that?

MR. YARBOROUGH: I'm talking about the ones dated 05-06-2015.

MR. LOTT: Just the pictures?
(Inaudible amongst the board)

MS. SPEICHER: Okay, you’re referring to the photographs that stop when you come to the
Notice of Violation?

MR. HASTY: Is the basis of this objection at this time that they have not been properly
authenticated?

MR. YARBOROUGH: That and | probably have an additional objection. For now, though,
that’ll do for this purpose. | think | can probably get them authenticated during my first
witness.

MR. LOTT: I didn’t think there was any question to the validity of the range being a standard
range, acceptable as a standard range and the way it’s built. I thought the question was, that it
was just not processed in the proper manner.

MS. SPEICHER: That’s why the Notice of Violation was issued.

MR. LOTT: I mean, the range itself is irrelevant of the condition that it’s in. So these pictures
really don’t have any relevance to us as far as what’s being done.
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MR. YARBOROUGH: This is a technical objection for the record.

MR. HASTY: And Mr. Humphrey, would you like to hear from Mr. Hatcher to maybe help
with the authentication?

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Yes, yes. Mr. Hatcher will you come to the stand please? That might
speed us along here. I’m not sure exactly what we were going to ask you, but if you would...
The question, right now, Mr. Hatcher, is about the photos.

MR. HASTY: Were you sworn in already?

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Yes, he was sworn in earlier. Do we have any questions to Mr.
Hatcher about the photos?

MR. HASTY: Well, Mr. Hatcher, can you identify the photographs that have been objected
to?

MR. HATCHER: Right.

MR. HASTY: So, did you take those photographs?

MR. HATCHER: Yes, sir, yes | did.

MR. HASTY: Do they appear to be true and accurate copies of the photographs you took?

MR. HATCHER: Yessir.

MR. HASTY: Where were they taken?

MR. HATCHER: Out at the, uh, out on Karen Street on May 6" it was, | believe.

MR. HASTY: Okay. And is this on the appellant’s property?

MR. HATCHER: Yessir.

MR. HASTY: Okay. Thank you.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay. Thank you, any other questions? Board members? Thank
you.

MR. YARBOROUGH: 1 have some questions.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Oh, okay. Go ahead.

MR. YARBOROUGH: How long have you been employed with the county?

MR. HATCHER: Fifteen years.

MR. YARBOROUGH: In what position?

MR. HATCHER: Uh, six or seven years as a carpenter and the rest with Code Enforcement.
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MR. YARBOROUGH: Okay. Prior to working with the county, what did you do?

MR. HATCHER: Carpentry work.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Do you have any specific law enforcement experience or training?

MR. HATCHER: No, sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Want me to start introducing evidence now, or do you want me to
wait?

MR. HASTY': I was just trying to authenticate the photos at this time. I believe he’s properly
done that. | would ask the Chairman to rule on it. It’s up to him how he’d like to proceed
from there.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: He will be available to us later if you need him sir, if that’s okay with
you.

MR. YARBOROUGH: TI'll call him back.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Yeah. Alright. Thank you, sir. Okay. Are we still going page for
page, or are we done with that?

MR. HASTY: No, at this time we’re back to the record. | think the Chairman has indicated
the photos have been properly authenticated. Are there further objections to the photograph?

MR. YARBOROUGH: There are in regards to the methods by which Mr. Hatcher gained
access to the property. | will move that they be excluded for those reasons, but I’ll have to
cross examine Mr. Hatcher first. That way we’ll see the details.

MR. HASTY: Do you want to accept this into the record now, at this point?

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Yeah. Accepted. Uh, where were we.
MR. HASTY: Anything further, Ms. Speicher?

MS. SPEICHER: I have nothing further.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Nothing further? Alright. Sir?

MR. YARBOROUGH: I will call for my first witness, uh, George Hatcher. Um, Mr.
Chairman, from time to time I’'m going to be approaching the witness stand to present
documents.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Okay.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Mr. Hatcher, I'm going to show you a document that will be
identified as exhibit number one. Can you identify this document?
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MR. HATCHER: Yes, sir. That’s my Notice of Violation to the Hamptons regarding this
property.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Mr. Chairman, | would move to introduce into evidence exhibit
number one.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Alright.

(Inaudible)

MR. YARBOROUGH: Looking at this violation, and this is the Notice of Violation that
we’re here to consider. Is that correct, Mr. Hatcher?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Looking at this violation, what you have said is having a firing range
on a property without an approved site plan or permits and without meeting the requirements
of the public county ordinance. More specifically, an outdoor firing range must be on a lot
within a minimum of 200 acres. Is that correct?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Your violation stems from the fact that this firing range is not on a
200 acre lot, correct?

MR. HATCHER: Well, yes, that’s part of it.

MR. YARBOROUGH: What’s the other part of it?

MR. HATCHER: That it doesn’t have an approved site plan or permits, or meeting the
requirements of the ordinance.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Do you know when, do you have any personal knowledge of when
this property was developed as a firing range? This portion of the property was developed as a
firing range?

MR. HATCHER: Not specifically dates, | would say, from what I’ve gathered within the last
year or two.

MR. YARBOROUGH: The last year or two? The last year or two would fall somewhere
after, we’re going to say the adoption date was what, June 17 or June 20? Which is it? June
17™. The last year or two would be sometime after June 17, 2013. Is that your testimony?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And is this the basis for you entering this Notice of Violation?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Now, your action... The action to correct the violation is to remove
the firing range from the property, is that correct?
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MR. HATCHER: Right.

MR. YARBOROUGH: What does that mean? What would that entail?

MR. HATCHER: My basis for this violation notice was there was some commercial activity
going on with this firing range. So, I’m addressing that part of the firing range part of it.
Like, as the commercial part of it.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Okay, so let me ask you this. Would it meet your criteria for
removing the violation if no commercial activity occurred within the firing range? Would that
satisfy your notice of violation?

MR. HATCHER: Yessir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: The date of this Notice of Violation is 5/6/2015, correct?

MR. HATCHER: Yessir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And what is the date of inspection shown on this document?

MR. HATCHER: Same day.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And when is the first time you received notice that there might be
some sort of problem for which you have jurisdiction in the area of 400 Karen Street?

MR. HATCHER: It was around April 29", | received a phone call about some truck activity.

MR. YARBOROUGH: From whom did you receive that?

MR. HATCHER: t, it was a lady that didn’t want to give her name.

MR. YARBOROUGH: It was an anonymous tip?

MR. HATCHER: Yes, anonymous.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Okay. And as a result of that communication what did you do?

MR. HATCHER: | went out to the property and investigated the complaint. | saw a site, a
home building site there. I thought, well, there’s truck activity because someone’s building a
house back here. But, and I, let it go like that, you know. | did nothing else after that. Then |
received another phone call from another member of the planning department saying he
received a phone call about a firing range out there. So | contacted Melissa Joyner from
DENR and had her to go out there because | figured that would be something she would deal
with. She went out there and she notified me that there was a firing range out there.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Well, first time you went out there was April. Was the second time
you went out there May 6?

MR. HATCHER: Yes
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MR. YARBOROUGH: And you went out there because Melissa Joyner advised you that
there was a firing range out there?

MR. HATCHER: Right, and she was going out to do an inspection, so | met her out there and
looked at the property.

MR. YARBOROUGH: When did Ms. Joyner obtain this information?

MR. HATCHER: I would say sometime around the first of May. I’'m not exactly sure when I
called her, or when she was notified.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did she go on the Hampton’s property?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did she have a search warrant or permission from the Hamptons?

MR. HATCHER: Not that | know of, but I asked her what authority she had to go on that
property. She said she had all the authority she needed to go on the property.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Now I want to show you a document that’s marked exhibit number
two. Now, can you identify that document?

MR. HATCHER: Right, that’s an Administrative Search Warrant that | obtained the day | was
meeting her—Ms. Joyner—out there.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Mr. Chairman, | would move to enter this as evidence and publish it
to the board members.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Okay.

MR. YARBOROUGH: This administrative search warrant was issued at 8:45 a.m., is that
right?

MR. HATCHER: Yes, sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And it was served at 1:00 p.m. that same day?

MR. HATCHER: Eleven.

MR. YARBOROUGH: That’s eleven? You served it at eleven p.m.?

MR. HATCHER: eleven a.m. Should’ve been a.m.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Mr. Hatcher, I'm not going to try to confuse you. This is a point
that’s bothered me since I started looking at it. I really think it might be one dot dot zero zero.

MR. HATCHER: Yeah, yeah. (laughs) You’re right.

MR. YARBOROUGH: I didn’t want to confuse you, I just kept thinking was it eleven a.m.?
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MR. HATCHER: It was one p.m.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And were you accompanied by Ms. Joyner?

MR. HATCHER: That’s true.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Now I’'m gonna show you a document that’s been marked exhibit
number 3. I apologize, somehow the copies didn’t get marked.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Thank you.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Is this your affidavit to obtain the search warrant?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And this affidavit was sworn to on May 6, 2015, is that correct?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And it was based on Melissa Joyner from NC DENR observing that
land disturbance occurred on the property? Is that correct?

MR. HATCHER: That’s right.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And those were the facts you provided to the magistrate to obtain the
warrant. Now do you know how Ms. Joyner obtained this information?

MR. HATCHER: She had been out there prior to that and wanted to go back out there.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And were those the exclusive facts used to determine probable cause
to execute the search warrant?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Alright. Do you have authority to issue citations for land disturbance,
or is that for DENR?

MR. HATCHER: That’s, uh, DENR.

MR. YARBOROUGH: | want to show you a document marked exhibit number four. If you’ll
see at the bottom it says CC; George Hatcher email. You see that?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Mr. Chairman, I’d like to enter this document as exhibit number four
into the record and publish it to the board’s minutes.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Alright.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Looking at exhibit four, down at the bottom it says the report was
prepared by Melissa Joyner and shows you as present. Is that correct?

Cumberland County Board of Adjustment Meeting 07-16-2015 Page 18 of 71




MR. HATCHER: Right.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And it shows the date as being May 6, 2015, correct?

MR. HATCHER: Right.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And it shows time arriving on site as 1:00 p.m. And by the way,
that’s how I figured it out, that it was 1:00 p.m. on the other report. So you arrived with her,
right?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And did you leave with her?

MR. HATCHER: No, she was still there when | left.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Okay, when did you leave?

MR. HATCHER: Probably about 1:45 p.m.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And during that period of time did you take certain photographs of
the property?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And did you inspect their, uh, the Hampton’s property?

MR. HATCHER: Uh, I took, yes, I did.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And did you go into areas that you felt needed a search warrant to go
in to?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Could you observe any sign of a firing range from the street?

MR. HATCHER: Yes. From the gate.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Could you see any structures or any evidence from the street?

MR. HATCHER: Yes. You could see the structures.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And that’s all?

MR. HATCHER: Well, and the driveway.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And is this Notice of Violation based on your inspection pursuant to
that search warrant?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.
Cumberland County Board of Adjustment Meeting 07-16-2015 Page 19 of 71




MR. YARBOROUGH: Uh, did you ever ask the Hamptons for permission to go on the
property?

MR. HATCHER: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did the Hamptons ever give you permission to go on the property?

MR. HATCHER: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: On June 17, 2013, do you know of your own personal knowledge that
there was a firing range located on the Hampton’s property?

MR. HATCHER: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Uh, have you reviewed any financial records of the Hamptons, or do
you have any evidence that it was operated commercially?

MR. HATCHER: There, there was a website that | went to that advertised concealed handgun
courses and there was a lot of uhh, conversation on that website regarding the building of that
range and people using it, and that sort of thing.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And, uh, on that website, did it have anything to do with operating
that site as a commercial property?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: What does it say?

MR. HATCHER: It’s talking of courses, dates, fees, shows the facility. Pictures of the
facility.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Does it say commercial activity on that site?

MR. HATCHER: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Uh, prior to June 17" there was an interim policy established by the
director of planning, correct?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Showing you exhibit number five. Is that the policy directive?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: It is?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Mr. Chairman, I move to introduce to the record exhibit number 5
and, um, publish it to the board members.
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CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Alright. Thank you.

MR. YARBOROUGH: This policy directive was from Tom Lloyd to the Planning &
Inspections Department, correct?

MR. HATCHER: Correct.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And it’s telling you how—it’s telling the staff—how you should
address outdoor firing ranges prior to an adoption of an ordinance relating to that. Is that
correct?

MR. HATCHER: Yessir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And does it say that under the terms of our zoning ordinance, all uses
of land must be allowed?

MR. HATCHER: Yessir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And does it say until such time that specific outdoor shooting ranges
orddinances are adopted or otherwise addressed, outdoor shooting ranges will be reviewed in
accordance with the standards of amusement outdoor?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And that means conducted outside of a building for profit. Is that
correct? Section 920 says, conducted outside for profit.

MR. HATCHER: Right.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And you have no specific evidence that this range was ever operated
for profit?

MR. HATCHER: Other than the website advertising the courses and on the 9" of May | was
out there when these courses were advertised. At 1:30, | heard some commands being given.
The gate was open. There were people back there. | heard more commands were given, then
shortly after firing commenced. So, um, I would think that’d kind of made me believe on May
9™ we had a small arms training course taking place and it was on that site.

MR. YARBOROUGH: For profit?

MR. HATCHER: For profit.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did you see this—did you see this occur on the property?

MR. HATCHER: No, | heard it.

MR. YARBOROUGH: You heard firing, correct?

MR. HATCHER: Yes, and commands
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MR. YARBOROUGH: And you heard commands. Kay. Now, | want to direct your attention
to this document. By the way, this document is called an Erosion and Sedimentation Control
Plan for David and Mary Hampton, if you’ll notice what it says on there. So let’s look up
there. It is my understanding, were you standing somewhere near their house?

MR. HATCHER: | was standing in the cul de sac, yes sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Okay; and it’s my understanding that somewhere up there, Mark
Kirby... Okay, that somewhere up here Mark Kirby has a firing range is that correct?

MR. HATCHER: Idon’t know where Mark Kirby’s firing range is. I thought it was off to the
west of the property.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Okay, okay. Now, can you say for certainty that those commands or
shooting weren’t coming from Mark Kirby’s property?

MR. HATCHER: Yes, sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Why so?

MR. HATCHER: Because | could hear it. | was looking in that direction and I could hear
commands coming from down that dirt road and commands coming from the end of that dirt
road at that cul de sac.

MR. YARBOROUGH: So other than what you heard, other than what you heard, and other
than what you read on a website, you have no knowledge of whether anything was being
conducted out there for profit? Is that correct?

MR. HATCHER: No sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: As far as you know, David Hampton could be giving a command to
Mary Hampton, correct?

MR. HATCHER: There was quite a few rounds going off. There was more than one weapon
being fired at that time. It was a volley, you know?

MR. YARBOROUGH: Okay. And are you familiar with automatic weapon fire?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: _And are you familiar with semi automatic fire?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And are you familiar with people firing multiple guns at one time?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And you know how to tell the difference?

MR. HATCHER: Well, yes. You can hear the difference. Sounds like popcorn going off.
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MR. YARBOROUGH: Now, I’'m going to show you what’s named exhibit number six. Do
you recognize this?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: It’s the zoning ordinance amendment you were talking about. Is that
correct?

MR. HATCHER: Right.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Mr. Chairman, | move to have exhibit number six entered as
evidence.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Entered.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Now, there’s a specific exclusion for people firing on outdoor firing
ranges, uh, excuse me, for the purposes of this ordinance—it says in the middle—outdoor
firing ranges are a principal use of the property and therefore shall not be considered incidental
or accessory. Now, there’s a residence on that property, correct?

MR. HATCHER: Uhh, there is now. When | was out there it was five or six different lots and
it’s since been combined. It’s all one now.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And did you see any activity such as timbering or farming over there?

MR. HATCHER: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Were you aware that it was registered as a farm?

MR. HATCHER: Uhh, after I, uh, checked about the building, I discovered that it was a farm.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And it goes on to say, this ordinance is exclusive of occasional target
shooting on the property by owners or leasers of the property for purposes of hunting, or
temporary turkey shoots conducted on no more than 12 days per calendar year. Is that correct?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Now you’re pretty sure that wasn’t a turkey shoot out there, right?

MR. HATCHER: Pretty sure of what?

MR. YARBOROUGH: Pretty sure it wasn’t a turkey shoot going on out there.

MR. HATCHER: Oh, no. No sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And you don’t know if it was the siting of weapons, do you?

MR. HATCHER: Idon’t.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And you don’t know for sure who was shooting out there, right?
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MR. HATCHER: Correct.

MR. YARBOROUGH: | want to show you a document marked exhibit number 7. Are you
familiar with this Cumberland County Firearms Ordinance?

MR. HATCHER: Um, I know it exists. I’m not real familiar with it.

MR. YARBOROUGH: But you’ve read it?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Mr. Chairman, | move to enter the document titled exhibit 7 into the
record.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Entered.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Now, does, does this firearm ordinance prohibit anyone from shooting
on uh their own property if they do it under certain circumstances?

MR. HATCHER: No.

MR. HASTY: Objection. He’s testified he doesn’t—that he’s not overly familiar with the
ordinance.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Okay. Entered into the record.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Well, then you need to read it. Let me, let me ask you this. When
you issued this Notice of Violation, were you aware of this ordinance? Of this county
ordinance?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Were you aware of the interplay of this county ordinance with the
firing range ordinance?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

(inaudible)

MR. YARBOROUGH: Does the firearm ordinance limit the discharge of firearms only to
officially permitted firing ranges?

MR. HATCHER: No, this ordinance limits all firearms.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Uh, is it your opinion that if this range was not used in a for-profit
context prior to June 17, 2013, it would be considered a preexisting nonconforming use?

MR. HATCHER: Well, what was the date again?

MR. YARBOROUGH: June 17, 2013.
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MR. HATCHER: Uh, no, there still would’ve had to have been a site plan, requested or
approved for it.

MR. YARBOROUGH: So, as | understand it, to get to that opinion, you have to look at the
2005 ordinance. Is that an ordinance requirement?

MR. HATCHER: Right. Uh, nonresidential use.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And you would have to look at Mr. Lloyd’s policy directive, right?

MR. HATCHER: Mhmm.

MR. YARBOROUGH: You would have to look at the 2013 ordinance, correct?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And you’d have to look at the firearms ordinance of the county, is
that correct?

MR. HATCHER: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: No further questions.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay. Anyone on the board have any questions? No? Okay. Thank
you Mr. Hatcher.

MR. LOTT: Neil, would you give us a summary of what we just went through?

MR. YARBOROUGH: | will at closing. (Laughs) I would like to call Jennifer Hernandez, if
| might.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Yes sir, okay. Ms. Hernandez, we need to put you under oath. Once
we put you under oath, you’ll remain under oath for the duration of this meeting if we have to
call you back. Ok?

Chair Humphrey swore in Jennifer Hernandez.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Please state your name for the record.

MS. HERNANDEZ: My name is Jennifer Hernandez.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Do you know the Hamptons...

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Excuse me, sir. Would you also indicate your address please? We
need your name and address. And for anyone coming forth from here on, we will need your
name and address for the record.

MS. HERNANDEZ: My name is Jennifer Hernandez. | live at 5803 Rainsford Drive,
Fayetteville, NC 28311.
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CHAIR HUMPHREY': Thank you.

MR.

YARBOROUGH: Do you know the Hamptons?

MS. HERNANDEZ: 1 do.

MR.

YARBOROUGH: Are they friends of yours?

MS. HERNANDEZ: They are.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Have they previously allowed you to discharge firearms on their
property?

MS. HERNANDEZ: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did they have portions of their property set up like a firing range?
MS. HERNANDEZ: They do.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Showing you the document marked exhibit 8, is that you firing a rifle

on their property?

MS.

HERNANDEZ: Yes.

MR.

YARBOROUGH: Uh, move to introduce and publish to the board exhibit 8.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay.

MR.

YARBOROUGH: Would you look at the date at the bottom? Is that August 16, 2012?

MS.

HERNANDEZ: ltis.

MR.

YARBOROUGH: Do you remember this picture?

MS.

HERNANDEZ: | sure do.

MR.

YARBOROUGH: Does this picture accurately reflect what was going on at the time?

MS.

HERNANDEZ: Yes, sir.

MR.

YARBOROUGH: Who’s the gentleman with you?

MS.

HERNANDEZ: That’s Dave Hampton

MR.

MS.

YARBOROUGH: Was he instructing you on the safe handling of that rifle?

HERNANDEZ: Yes he was.

MR.

YARBOROUGH: Did you discharge that rifle in a safe manner?

MS

HERNANDEZ: | did.
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MR. YARBOROUGH: Did the Hamptons charge you any money for allowing you to shoot
the rifle on their property?

MS. HERNANDEZ: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did the Hamptons charge you any money for instructing you in its
safe handling?

MS. HERNANDEZ: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did they ask you for any type of financial consideration for any of
those such things?

MS. HERNANDEZ: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Why do you think they let you fire the rifle on their property? And
why do you think they instructed you on its safe handling?

MS. HERNANDEZ: Because they’re my friends and they want me to be safe with weapons.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Thank you. No further questions.

MR. HASTY: Mr. Chairman, would you like me to cross examine on behalf of the board?

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Please.

MR. HASTY: Ms. Hernandez, you don’t own any interest in the property, do you? The
Hampton property.

MS. HERNANDEZ: No.

MR. HASTY: Ms. Hernandez, you submitted an affidavit to the Hamptons in this case, right?

MS. HERNANDEZ: Yes.

MR. HASTY: And you indicated that you were at the range the first time in 2012. Is that
correct?

MS. HERNANDEZ: 1, uh, have been at the property since they’ve had the property.

MR. HASTY: Okay. Do you recall in your affidavit saying July 2012?

MS. HERNANDEZ: Yeah. July.

MR. HASTY: And have they added any shooting stations in the time you’ve been out there?
Since July 2012?

MS. HERNANDEZ: And by shooting stations, are you talking about buildings?

MR. HASTY: Yes, any structures.
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MS. HERNANDEZ: Since July? Have any structures?...

MR. HASTY: Yes. July.

MS. HERNANDEZ: Yes.

MR. HASTY: Nothing further.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: | have one question. Do you reside close in proximity to this
property?

MS. HERNANDEZ: Uh, no sir.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: You do not. Okay. Thank you. Anybody? (Addressing the board)
No? Okay.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Thank you, Ms. Hernandez. | would like to call Mark Kirby, please.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Alright. Mr. Kirby?

MR. YARBOROUGH: Please state your name and address for the record please? And be
sworn.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: State your name and address for the record.

MR. KIRBY: My name is Reginald Mark Kirby and | live at 3802 Pleasantview Drive,
Fayetteville, NC.

Chair Humphrey swore in Reginald Mark Kirby.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Um, do you know the Hamptons?
MR. KIRBY: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: How do you know the Hamptons?

MR. KIRBY: Uh, well we met.. We’re friends. We met through the area about a month or
two ago and been friends since.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And do you often engage in shooting activities on your property?

MR. KIRBY: Yes, sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And prior to June 17, 2013, have you engaged in target shooting on
the Hampton’s property on Karen Street?

MR. KIRBY:: Yes, sir | have.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Was it sometime in 2012?
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MR. KIRBY: It was.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Was a portion of the Hampton’s property on Karen Street set up like a
firing range?

MR. KIRBY: Yes, sir, it was.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did Mr. Hampton instruct you on the safe handling of firing arms and
shooting conditions?

MR. KIRBY:: Yes he did.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did the Hamptons charge you anything for target shooting on their
property?

MR. KIRBY: No sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did Mr. Hampton charge you anything for any instruction?

MR. KIRBY: No sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did the Hamptons ask you for any financial consideration on any of
those things? Why do you think they would allow you to target shoot on their property and
why do you think they instructed you on the safe handling of said firearms?

MR. KIRBY: Because we’re friends. And he’s looking out for us.

MR. YARBOROUGH: No further questions.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Hold on one second, sir. Board members, any questions from the
board members?

MR. HASTY: May I?

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Of course, go ahead.

MR. HASTY: Mr. Kirby, you don’t have any financial interests in the Hampton property, do
you?

MR. KIRBY: No sir.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Thank you Mr. Kirby, thank you sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: TI’d like to call Mary Hampton. Please state your name and address
for the record.

MR. HASTY: Mary Derette Hampton, 135 Nantahalah Drive, Linden, North Carolina 28356.

MR. YARBOROUGH: How are you employed?

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Um, was she sworn in yet?
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MR. YARBOROUGH: No.

Chair Humphrey swore in Mary Hampton.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Alright, I’'m sorry. Um, again how are you employed?

MRS. HAMPTON: | work at Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Okay. And prior to that what did you do?

MRS. HAMPTON: 1, uh, was a first sergeant in the United States Army.

MR. YARBOROUGH: As a part of your military training and duties, did you handle
firearms?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes, for over twenty years.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Was your husband also in the army?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes, he was also a first sergeant, United States Army.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And as a part of his military duties and training, did he handle
firearms?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes, for over twenty four years.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did he handle firearms in combat situations?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes. He has multiple tours to Iraq.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Are you and your husband the owners of the 74-acre tract of land that
we’ve been referring to as the Karen Street Property?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes, we are.

MR. YARBOROUGH: When did you buy the property?

MRS. HAMPTON: September 2011.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And for what purpose did you buy this property?

MRS. HAMPTON: We purchased the property for a retirement home and for farming
purposes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And what attributes of this property attracted you to it?

MRS. HAMPTON: It was an area of Cumberland County we, uh, enjoyed living in. Uh, it
also afforded us a place to build our dream home, and farming, and other activities we enjoy
such as shooting. We wanted to have an area we could have a firing range.
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MR. YARBOROUGH: And was the property suitable for your desires?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes, it was.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Uh, have you registered this property with the United States, uh,
Department of Agriculture as a farm?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes, | have.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And do you own other farms?

MRS. HAMPTON: Um, yes | do. Another one in the state of Mississippi.

MR. YARBOROUGH: I'm going to show you a document; exhibit number nine. Can you
identify this document?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes, it’s a Produce Farm Data Report for the year, showing my farms in
Mississippi and Cumberland County.

Mr. Chairman, | move to enter exhibit number nine into the record.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Entered. Okay.

MR. YARBOROUGH: At the moment are you actively engaged in farming on the Karen
Street property?

MRS. HAMPTON: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Why not?

MRS. HAMPTON: Um, when we received our citation from DENR, we halted all plant
bearing operations until it was, uh, until it was resolved. We got it resolved with DENR. We
just put off plant bearing operations until this matter is settled.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And were those land clearing activities part of your farming plans?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yesitis.

MR. YARBOROUGH: | would like to show you a document marked exhibit number nine.
Can you identify this document?

MRS. HAMPTON:  This is our Letter of Approval from North Carolina Department of
Environment and Natural Resources. Um, with our approval plan, specifically the plan for the
range area that was under uh violation.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Any matters that you had with DENR regarding any land clearing
activities have been resolved, is that correct?

MRS. HAMPTON: They have been completely resolved.
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MR. YARBOROUGH: Showing you a photograph marked exhibit number ten. Can you
identify that document?

MRS. HAMPTON: I can. This is my husband David and our friend Marcus Heart shooting
on the range.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And looking down below at that, is there a .. who took that
photograph?

MRS. HAMPTON: I did.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And the front photographs? That you submitted? Did you take those?

MRS. HAMPTON: I did.

MR. YARBOROUGH: So you took those?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And what date is shown on this document?

MRS. HAMPTON: August 8, 2012.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Is that accurate as to the date that the picture was taken?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Uh, was this photograph taken at the firing range portion of your
farm?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Um, | want to show you a photograph marked exhibit number 11 and
ask you if you can Identify this document.

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes I can. This is a photo of Ashley Louk, she was a personal friend of
David’s. Um, from in the Army. Uh, the child of a friend in the Army. She is twenty one
years old now and was considering going into the military, but had never fired a pistol or rifle
before.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And Mr. Chairman | move to introduce exhibit number eleven and
publish it to the board.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Entered.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Um, and did you um, the picture, e number ten. Did either you or
your husband charge the gentleman that was firing on 8/8/12 uh at the range, or money? Did
you seek any financial consideration from him?

MRS. HAMPTON: No.
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MR. YARBOROUGH: What about this young lady that’s shown on 4/7/13?

MRS. HAMPTON: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And uh, no consideration from Ms. Hernandez?

MRS. HAMPTON: No, none.

MR. YARBOROUGH: So why’d you let these people shoot on your range?

MRS. HAMPTON: They expressed that they were friends. We know them, trust them, they
have an interest in participating in shooting activities. We felt that we had the best opportunity
and place for them to safely conduct those activities.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And uh is your husband in fact a qualified firearms instructor?

MRS. HAMPTON: He is. He’s an NRA certified safety, uh, range safety. And also a NC
concealed handgun instructor.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Is the primary purpose of your Karen Street property to be one of
conducting a commercial firing range?

MRS. HAMPTON: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Is it your purpose tonight to find out what you can legally do here and
what you can legally not do here?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And what is the primary purpose of your Karen Street property?

MRS. HAMPTON: It is our—going to be our residence. The house is under construction at
this time. And for farming operations is the primary purpose.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Is the range incidental to the enjoyment of your home and this
property?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Prior to June 17 2013 did you set up a portion of your property as a
range to be used for discharging firearms?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes, as early as February 2012.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Have you ever charged anybody anything for using this range?

MRS. HAMPTON: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did anybody from the planning department or county ever inform you
of any necessity for submitting any type of site plan to them before June 17, 2013?
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MRS. HAMPTON: No. | applied for multiple permits, not only for farming but also
residential and was never informed of any additional permits.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did you apply for permits with the Inspections Department? Or was
it the Health Department?

MRS. HAMPTON: TI’ve applied for zoning, farm exemption for building permit, we applied
for an electrical permit for the farm building. We also applied for a septic approval permit,
and a well approval permit.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And did you take those to the old courthouse?

MRS. HAMPTON: Here. Downstairs.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Downstairs. Did anyone tell you that you needed to have your range
approved? Or site plan approved?

MRS. HAMPTON: No, and uh, when we got the septic approval, we had to do that twice
because we had to find a second location. It was an extended process and an enforcer code
officer came out to the site. They had seen the property prior, and it was still never mentioned,
even though we discussed our entire plan with them. Not only with our range, but with our
home.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Is it your testimony that uh your property is a bona fide farm?

MRS. HAMPTON: Itis.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Have you ever charged anybody anything for using this range?

MRS. HAMPTON: No

MR. YARBOROUGH: Did you hear Mr. Hatcher say anything about May 9, 2015?

MRS. HAMPTON: I did.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Were you on the property on May 9, 2013?

MRS. HAMPTON: We were.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Okay, and what were you doing on the property on May 9, 2013?

MRS. HAMPTON: We were actually, myself David and Mr. Robert Dinsmore were pulling
a bulldozer out of a portion of the property where it’d got stuck in the mud while we were
trying to clear farmland.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Was there any firearm activity on your property on May 9, 2013?

MRS. HAMPTON: No. In fact, Cumberland County Sheriffs had come that day to complain
about noise. About bullets being fired, weapons being fired, they came out and responded and
talked to us.

Cumberland County Board of Adjustment Meeting 07-16-2015 Page 34 of 71



MR. YARBOROUGH: But there was firing in the neighborhood?

MRS. HAMPTON: There was. There’s always firing in the neighborhood.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Okay. There’s at least...

MRS. HAMPTON: There are several ranges surrounding the entire area.

AUDIENCE MEMBER: Do you mean May 9, 2015? You keep saying May 9, 2013.

MR. YARBOROUGH: I'm sorry, May 9 2015. Thank you. Um, Uh, I noticed there were
some photographs of some sort of commemoration of one of your friends. Uh, what was that
for and why did you establish a commemorative plaque for your friend?

MRS. HAMPTON: That plaque is for our friend, Robert Dinsmore, uh, he’s a dear friend of
David and I’'s. Without the help of him we wouldn’t be able to fulfill our dream home and we
wanted to commemorate that friendship and his dedicated service to the United States
defending the United States.

MR. YARBOROUGH: s this plaque anywhere it can be seen without someone trespassing
on your property?

MRS. HAMPTON: No.

MR. HASTY: Objection. Trespassing? Isn’t that an overstep?

CHAIR HUMPHREY: I’'m sorry, I couldn’t hear you Mr. Hasty.

MR. HASTY: The question here is trespass, with the implication that photographs were a
result of trespassing and that’s not in the evidence.

MR. YARBOROUGH: 1 will rephrase the question. | will not use the word trespass. Would
someone have to go upon your property to take this photograph?

MRS. HAMPTON:  Correct. It is not viewable from the public road where my property
begins. It is not viewable from there.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Is this a personal sentiment of yours?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yesitis.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Is this plaque used for commercial purposes?

MRS. HAMPTON: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Do you enjoy using firearms on your property?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Why have you gone to so much trouble to develop such an elaborate
area for use of firearms on your farm?
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MRS. HAMPTON: My husband and | truly enjoy firearm activities and sport. We chose to
have a safe environment where our friends and family could discharge firearms without the
possibility of endangering themselves, our friends and our neighbors.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Now I noticed that the name, Mr. Hatcher mentioned a company on a
website. Was that your company?

MRS. HAMPTON: It was.

MR. YARBOROUGH: He said, | believe he said it advertised concealed carry courses and
firearms training.

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes it did.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Now does your husbhand have access to a commercial firing range in
harnett county for such instruction?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes he does.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Have you ever allowed any commercial firearms training to occur on
your property?

MRS. HAMPTON: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: What was the primary purpose of the business entity that was shown
on your website?

MRS. HAMPTON: It was an attempt to register as a small disabled veteran owned business
through Veterans Affairs in order to gain stand-alone contracts from the United States
Government; specifically consulting, first aid, security, firearms and business facility
management which my degree is in.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Have you recently taken down the website?

MRS. HAMPTON: | have.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Why?

MRS. HAMPTON: It was causing too much confusion.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Were people confusing that site and your range?

MRS. HAMPTON: They were.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Do you still wish to use your property on Karen Street to shoot with
your friends and family?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes.
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MR. YARBOROUGH: Other than farming, do you have any intent to use the Karen Street
property for making money?

MRS. HAMPTON: No.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Thank you. No further questions.

MS. SPEICHER: 1I..

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Yes, go ahead.

MS. SPEICHER: First, regarding the website, Mrs. Hampton, if you weren’t charging for gun
activities or firing activities on this property, or in Cumberland County, where did it occur?

MRS. HAMPTON: The instruction actually occurred at an offsite location other than Karen
Street.

MS. SPEICHER: Do you have proper permitting and approval for that location?

MRS. HAMPTON: Um, the business owner gave us permission to use their facilities.

MS. SPEICHER: Is that located in Cumberland County?

MRS. HAMPTON: Um, yes.

MS. SPEICHER: Okay. Um, do you remember being present at the County Board of
Adjustment Meeting on April 18, 2013?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes.

MS. SPEICHER: And testified for Mark Kirby?

MRS. HAMPTON: I did.

MS. SPEICHER: And yet, you just testified with Mr. Yarborough that you had no knowledge
that permits or approvals were required?

MRS. HAMPTON: Since | was not applying for a commercial.. since we were not using our
range for commercial purposes, | did not feel that it applied. Friends and family were shooting
out there and we did not charge anybody to shoot on our range.

MS. SPEICHER: And in the minutes of that meeting, and it could just be a play on words, but
you indicate that you were currently planning on developing your property for your private
use, and your home. That you had no objection to Mr. Kirby’s operation.

MRS. HAMPTON: That is correct. It was ongoing. We were already in the middle, that’s...
when Mr. Mark Kirby testified today... I met Mr. Kirby when I drove the wrong direction on a
bulldozer and took out some of his trees, and that’s how we met.

MS. SPEICHER: Was your firing range, any part of the range, operations, anything, occurring
on this property on April 13, 2013?
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MRS. HAMPTON: Yes.

MS. SPEICHER: Thank you.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Any other questions?

MR. FERGUSON: Question.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Go ahead, sir.

MR. FERGUSON: What I was trying to get an understanding of... You were mentioning
several times about the um, process of permitting. Then I didn’t hear you, you kept saying,
and I’'m trying to understand, did you not then say to them, the board—the zoning board—that
you were planning on having one done there? Because you kept saying that they never asked
me or never told me that | needed this. Did you mention to them that you had structures set up
as a firing range at that time? | mean, when you were doing those permits?

MRS. HAMPTON: What | testified to at that time April 2013, that we were in the process of
building our home and I implied that we were going to finish our shooting range. We already
had a small burm and just continued to develop it as we continue to today as it’s for private
use. I had no, David and I’s purpose was never to be a commercial range, so we didn’t think
we’d need a special use permit from the county. I never applied for a special use permit
because it didn’t apply. Does that answer your question?

MR. FERGUSON: Yes, thank you.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Anyone else have questions?

MRS. MULLINS:Yes, | do. Umm, before you even started doing any of this, did you happen
to check with any of your fellow residents? That might be retired military for PTSD?

MRS. HAMPTON: Ma’am, no. I’'m a retired First Sergeant for the United States Army...

MRS. MULLINS: Okay, but did you ask any of your neighbors? Did you ask any of your
neighbors how they felt about any of it before you started this?

MRS. HAMPTON: 1 had spoken to a couple of my neighbors. They came out when the
bulldozer arrived. Everybody came out and spoke to David and Marcus and Robert. Um, we
let everybody know what we were doing. That we’d bought the entire 74 acre tract and we
were going to be building a single family dwelling, um, but I’m not going to ask them if they
have PTSD. And until then, up until April with Mark Kirby’s hearing, there was only one
person in objection to loud noises, but, it’s allowed out there. There’s no regulation on people
shooting in their back yards in rural residential areas. We just went above and beyond what
we felt was safe and since it wasn’t for a commercial purpose, this is our private property.

MRS. MULLINS:Well I understand that. Um somebody clarify. Im seeing the GIS system is
showing 64.44 acres. But this keeps showing 74. That’s ten acres difference.

MRS. HAMPTON: Well we recent, eh, uh, it’s been beyond recent... several months ago.
Was it six months? Past six months. We reconsolidated and that stemmed from us getting our
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septic permit from the county. Our septic is actually offsite. We are having to pump
approximately 400 feet away to a suitable area, so we reconsolidated all. There were
originally five tracts, we had them reconsolidated into one, we paid to have them surveyed,
and turned it in to the county many months ago and they still haven’t updated their systems.
But it has been approved.

MRS. MULLINS: Okay. Do you realize, I’'m just asking now, that, how close you are? 1
drove out there. You’re about, uh, 0.9 miles from highway 24. Okay? Within that distance,
you have two schools and a library. Actually, about 2 miles from there. Just a .22 shell range
goes a mile. It’s on the box.

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes. If you’re asking if I took those matters into consideration before
building and constructing this range, yes, 1 did. | personally purchased GPS mapping software
and paid for the image overlay system just so that | could properly conform to the regulations
from the county that were in existence back in 2012. Which, | believe was between 60 to 100
um feet from residential areas and public roads, trajectory, what berms, we took into
consideration and how thick the berms needed to be.

MRS. MULLINS: Because higher powered rifles do shoot farther than a mile.

MRS. HAMPTON: That’s also not what this hearing is about. I do understand though, and
yes, that was taken into consideration. Our berms, our range can match Fort Bragg’s range in
safety.

MRS. MULLINS: And you also stated that you have one in Mississippi and one here.

MRS. HAMPTON: | have a farm in Mississippi.

MRS. MULLINS: Right, not a shooting range.

MRS. HAMPTON: Correct.

MRS. MULLINS: Alright, uh, is it okay for me to ask who owns the one at 37 PSR located in
Bunnlevel?

MRS. HAMPTON: Um, I don’t know who owns that property.

MRS. MULLINS: Um, one of your affidavits said you went out there with them. That’s why
I’m asking.

MRS. HAMPTON: Huh?

MRS. MULLINS: One of the affidavits, tab two, page one. That you ...

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes, we’ve gone out with friends to PSR 37. Uh, yes, they did, and that
was, they wanted to shoot a rifle. At that time we did not feel comfortable that our berms were
able to take a rifle round. So, we used our membership rights and went to PSR 37 to shoot at
that location.

MRS. MULLINS: Okay. Thank you.
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CHAIR HUMPHREY': Okay, no further questions?

MS. SPEICHER: If, if I could get the Board of Adjustments adopted minutes from April 18,
2013, the cover sheet, and page six into the record please?

MR. HASTY: And a few questions on behalf of the board, please?

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Yes.

MR. HASTY: Mrs. Hampton, I believe your uh, the May 21, 2015 letter you’ve indicated the
initial berm was built in June 2012. Is that correct?

MRS. HAMPTON: Initial berm? That’s correct.

MR. HASTY: And how many berms do you have now?

MRS. HAMPTON: Now, we have 2 primary backstop berms, but we also have 2 side berm
that traverse a whole portion of the range.

MR. HASTY: And can you tell us when those were developed?

MRS. HAMPTON: Those were developed.. those have been improved continuously. We
continue to dig out the pond, we’ve created a pond where we’ve been getting dirt from to
thicken them, so continuously.

MR. HASTY: Alright, so up until now, you’re continuing to construct and improve berms?

MRS. HAMPTON: Well, not right now, the last operations have been back in May.
MR. HASTY: May 2015?
MRS. HAMPTON: Yes. We had to stop with the DENR violation in May. Then we had to

reroute all of our efforts towards correcting the DENR violation. June 23 is when we finally
finished.

MR. HASTY: Of 2015?

MRS. HAMPTON: Right, to correct our DENR violations.

MR. HASTY: Alright. It’s been established, but you do not have a permit to operate a firing
range?

MRS. HAMPTON: That is correct.

MR. HASTY: And you’ve not applied for one, correct?

MRS. HAMPTON: Correct.

MR. HASTY: Alright, um, and you did not own the property in 2005, did you?

MRS. HAMPTON: No.
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MR. HASTY: So you were not operating a firing range on June 20 2005, correct?

MRS. HAMPTON: that’s correct.

MR. HASTY: Did you ever tell George Hatcher not to enter your property?

MRS. HAMPTON: No, well, I know when we met with them on May 11, 2015, in the Code
Enforcement Office, I know we asked... We asked if he had a permit, or uh, an Administrative
Search Warrant. He said he did, and that met our...

MR. HASTY: Satisfaction was met?

MRS. HAMPTON: Satisfaction. Yes.

MR. HASTY: Did you have any signage posted on your property telling people to keep out?’

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes, there were signs posted all over the cul de sac because we own the
entire cul de sac. Posted on multiple trees, and specifically right at the driveway, because at
that point we’d already cleared an acre and a half and the sand had been brought in before the
construction on the house began.

MR. HASTY: Alright. Mr. Hatcher indicated that he had an Administrative Search Warrant?

MRS. HAMPTON: He did.

MR. HASTY: Alright. And as to whether or not you needed a permit because of commercial
use, is that just an assumption you made?

MRS. HAMPTON: Um, from, from the ... When we purchased the land in 2011, we could
not find anything in the Cumberland County documents that were available to us that we, for a
private range, shooting on our own residential property, that we needed to apply for a permit.
When | met Mark Kirby and he informed me of his case, and when we received, because
we’re property owners, the notice letters, we were informed of the case officially. Um, that’s
when | learned about the special use permit because he was trying to gain one for his range for
commercial purposes. And that did not meet our intentions.

MR. HASTY: Have you, uh, have you reviewed the June 2013 zoning text amendment?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yes, | have.

MR. HASTY: And it doesn’t mention anything about commercial use for a firing range, does
it?

MRS. HAMPTON: It, what it states, to our understanding, only the owners or leasers of the
property may fire on the property of a residential area. Otherwise, you have to have 200 acres
and approved through the county to be able to have friends. It-it-it’s very vague, to my
understanding. Well, because right now we cannot have friends and family if we had the
range established after June 2013. They have to be owners or leasers of that property.

MR. HASTY: Okay. Thank you.
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CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay. Anybody else? Any further questions? No? Okay. Thank
you very much ma’am. We may need to call you back. If so, you’re still under oath, okay?

MRS. HAMPTON: Yessir.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Thank you. Yes sir?

MR. YARBOROUGH: I'd like to go ahead and be sworn so I can make my closing statement
if that’s okay.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Say that again, sir.

MR. YARBOROUGH: | would like to go ahead and be sworn so | can make a statement to
the board, and perhaps answer Mr. Lott’s question.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Oh, oh yes! Yes sir, we’d be glad to swear you in. Most attorneys
won’t swear in. (laughs)

Chair Humphrey swore in Mr. Neil Yarborough.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Please state your name and address for the record.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Neil Yarborough, 115 East Russell Street, Fayetteville, North
Carolina.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Thank you.

MR. YARBOROUGH: I want to direct the board’s attention to what we’re asking tonight and
what this 1s about. This is not about you deciding whether this is a good thing or not. That’s
number one. It’s a very technical issue. An issue that, number one, is this a preexisting non-
conforming use that does not require any further permitting or the Hamptons to use this
property for non-commercial purposes? That is themselves individually or family and friends.
That’s issue number one. And in support of that, I would point out to you that farms are not
required to submit site plans under the 2005 zoning. 2013, they were in existence and
operating, or using a portion of their farm on June 17, 2013 for a private firing range for
themselves, their friends and family, that no commercial activity occurred on that prior to that
time, and no commercial activity has occurred after that time. That’s issue number one.
Second issue is, what is—that’s part of it. In other words, should there be a Notice of
Violation at all? Please remember, the only reason we’re here tonight is George Hatcher’s
Notice of Violation, and what’s in his notice of violation and the reasons for which it was
issued. So that’s issue number one. There is a sub-issue that | would like to address. And the
reason why I didn’t address it in full at the time was [ wanted to make sure that the record was
developed enough to support my basis. And that is, | would move that all evidence relating to
any violation be excluded from the evidence and stricken in that | believe the warrant was
improperly issued based on facts that didn’t support the issue itself. An administrative search
warrant under these conditions. That’s a technical issue, but I’d like to make that point. The
third issue is, should you feel that for some reason the Hamptons are in violation of the notice
which Mr. Hatcher gave them, what is the required remedy? From Mr. Hatcher’s own lips
tonight, and I stand to be corrected. I believe you heard him say, don’t use it as a commercial
property. You heard it better than I did. You heard it at the same time | did. I think that’s

Cumberland County Board of Adjustment Meeting 07-16-2015 Page 42 of 71




what he said. And he didn’t say, tear down anything, he didn’t say remove anything, he didn’t
say never discharge a weapon on anything, he didn’t say don’t have any friends or family fire.
So, if the only reason we’re tonight, which I submit it is, is the interpretation of Mr. Hatcher’s
Notice of Violation and if you decide that A, there is a violation, we’d like to know under Mr.
Hatcher’s testimony, what is the range of what we would have to do to be conforming. These
people are citizens operating on their own land exercising their own rights under the
Constitution and the firing ordinance that Ms. Speich... uh, the statute Ms. Speicher
mentioned, the Firing Range Protection Act... on their own property to exercise a shooting
port. A sport they enjoy with their family and friends. So my question is, as Mr. Hatcher has
testified, as the um, record reflects, should this have happened to the Hamptons? Did they do
anything? What do they have to do? 1 would submit none of that, that’s not the desired
remedy, that’s not the mandated remedy. If anything, they need to curtail some type of use of
the property, not the structured amenities on the property. And they also need a little bit of
guidance as to what their permitted uses are. Because, | think, if you read the county’s firearm
ordinance, the 2005 ordinance, the director’s interim instruction, the 2013 ordinance and the
other ordinances which exempt farm use from certains types of site plan requirement. There
was nothing practical that Mr. or Mrs. Hampton could’ve put together, in my opinion. My
opinion of the ordinance. A site plan if it’s a bona fide farm. So those are the issues before
you for this hearing and I’ve tried to target this hearing to those key elements. Not whether
this is a good idea, not whether you should grant a special use permit, not whether you should
grant a variance, but whether they were a preexisting use that was valid and hence was no
violation. That there’s no constitutionally acceptable evidence in the record and thirdly, if for
some reason, there is some type of violation, that the only punishment or only thing they
should have to come into compliance is to not use the property for commercial purposes.
Thank you.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay.

MR. LOTT: Question.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Any questions for me? I'm sorry.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Okay, go ahead.

MR. LOTT: Now they are subject to the 2005 conditions? They fall under that category?

MR. YARBOROUGH: I would argue that they don’t in that they are farm use.

MR. LOTT: But | mean, under the 2005 regulations, they are in compliance.

MR. YARBOROUGH: That is my position. Now | think that, as | understood, Ms.
Speicher’s testimony that a farm did not have to have a site, was not required to have a site
plan issued. Perhaps she can answer that better.

MS. SPEICHER: That is correct, but recreation or a firing range or any other nonresidential
use would be required to have submitted for site plan approval and obtain permits.

MR. YARBOROUGH: But I would point out to you that there has been a specific notice of
exemptions for noncommercial use. It says so very clearly in uh, let me get these exhibits. Did
someone take my exhibits?
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CHAIR HUMPHREY': You passed them out to us.

MR. YARBOROUGH: I’'m talking about the ones that are supposed to be up here. Anything
with a yellow sticker on it is the courts’. Exhibit number five which is Mr. Lloyd’s memo. If
you read this instruction, this this falls in ... (inaudible)... site plan submitted is effective until
such time as the ordinance amendment specifically addressing outdoor firing ranges is adopted
by the board. Now this was dated February 21, 2012. By the terms of our zoning ordinance,
all legal uses of land were met. Until such time that specific outdoor shooting range standards
are adopted or otherwise addressed, outdoor shooting ranges will be reviewed in accordance
with the standard of recreation amusement outdoor. Then, if you look, it looks like an excerpt
from section 920. It says, conducted outside building for profit not otherwise listed or
regulated by section 924. Hereinafter outdoor regulation as a principle use. You’ve already
been told that—you’ve already heard testimony—that the primary use of this property is
farming and as a homestead and, as an incidental use, there is a firing range for the private use
of my clients’ family and friends. So, that’s really all I know to say about that. It just appears
that under the circumstances and what the Hamptons’ use of this property is, that it is a
legitimate, preexisting nonconforming use, which | believe 2005 ordinance does not apply
because of the farm designator.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Thank you.

MS. SPEICHER: If I could respond to that please?

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Go ahead.

MS. SPEICHER: Director Lloyd’s memo that directed staff to review outdoor firing ranges
under the provisions of recreational amusement did not tell us or direct us that these were
recreational amusement. We were just directed to review them under the same provisions that
would apply to recreation and amusement. Never once did Mr. Lloyd, or anyone else on staff
as far as I’'m concerned, call an outdoor firing range an outdoor recreation. So the “Outdoor
recreation conducted outside for profit”, that was only a title inserted in this memo as the
heading for section 920. The provisions listed, the individual provisions under 920 are the
ones that pertained to outdoor firing ranges.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay. Thank you. Alright, okay. Moving on. Counselor anything
further?

MR. YARBOROUGH: No, sir.

MR. HASTY: Mr. Chairman, there may be other parties interested in this case that would be
interested in testifying.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Yes, yeah. In opposition, yeah. We have some opposition folks here
that have signed up. We have quite a few of them actually. We’ll take you and go down the
list. Anybody that’s testifying, we’ll ask you to ...

Audience member: May we request a break? We’ve been sitting here for two hours.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Yes, the board will recess for ten minutes.

Board recessed for ten minutes at 9:06 p.m.
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Chair Humphrey called the board back in session at 9:18 p.m.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: We do have opposition people opposed and we’re going to go down
the list. Uh.. Kenneth Nettles? If you’ll give your name and address for the record, please?

MR. NETTLES: My name is Kenneth Nettles, I live at 3920 Pleasantview Drive, Fayetteville,
North Carolina 28312.

Chair Humphrey swore in Mr. Kenneth Nettles.

MR. NETTLES: As you can see from the photos | received in the packet, it’s clearly
identified as the Robert M. Dinsmore Range Complex. Not just a firing range.

MS. SPEICHER: Excuse me, chair? Mr. Nettles gave the staff copies. We thought that might
speed it up.

MR. NETTLES: You should have enough hard copies so you can follow along. Because, I'll
tell you what, I’ll try to be brief because many of these the county attorney and board have
already covered a lot of issues that I’d planned to cover, so I will skip some, but I would like
for you to have this.

Ms. Rachal passed out copies of the packet titled “Dinsmore Range Complex,” submitted by
Mr. Kenneth Nettles.

MR. HASTY: Mr. Nettles, can you clarify who took the photographs?

MR. NETTLES: I got it as a part of the packet from the planning department.
MR. HASTY: They are not photographs you took? So you did not take the photographs?

MR. NETTLES: No I did not.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Alright.

MR. NETTLES: This case should be about the law. We have concerns about the safety,
noise, property value, and the environment. I’ll skip the environmental discussion because I
think they already admitted upon inspection, they were cited with six violations that they have
now corrected. It is a wonder though; would they have corrected them had they not been
cited? Uh, we’re all a bit concerned about noise, safety and property values. I would like to
remind the board that the county took strong action on 17 June 2013, to correct those and
alleviate the concerns of the residents when they passed the current law concerning outdoor
ranges.

Next slide.

I’d like to go over the timeline of the Dinsmore Range Complex. If you’ll look in your packet,
there is an email on June 13, 2011 between a realtor expressing a desire to purchase land.
They specifically mentioned they wanted land where they would be able to build a 500-yard
shooting range. 500-yards. Only the most powerful military target rifles that we have are
used on a 500-yard range. That was the primary purpose if you’ll look at this email. He
wanted twenty to forty acres. He also wanted a home, but he wanted a 500-yard range. That’s
what he wanted. That is one of the owner’s emails that he included to the board and had
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notarized. Then, on September 26, 2011, they purchased 64.44 acres of land on Karen Street.
It’s zoned Rural Residential, it is also, you’ll notice, wetlands, most of it is wetlands, and the
tax department rates it at $500 per acre due to being swamp waste land. On April 18, 2013,
the Board of Adjustment Hearing on the Kirby Range. One of the owners testified that night,
which was mentioned by the planning board [staff]. She certainly understood the procedure
that was going on with the Kirby Range that night. On May 6, 2013, something that’s not
been brought up, but on May 6, 2013 at the strong assistance of the county attorney, the
commissioners issued a moratorium on ranges. On June 17, they had new regulations on
firing ranges take effect. On May 6, the county inspects and issues a notice of violation to the
Hampton Range and on May 21 they appealed to the Cumberland County Board of
Adjustments.

Slide

This, you’ve already had introduced into evidence as the existing ranges as of May 2, 2013
abd the Hampton Range is currently not identified

Next slide is from a Cumberland County aerial photo, taken in the winter of 2010. This is the
year before they purchased the property. You can see that there’s no development on that
land.

The next photo is in the winter of 2013. Now, the way this was explained to me, the way Mr.
Osbourn explained it to me, they take aerial photos in the winter. January through February,
early March because they’re looking at property. They want to see, they want to get them
before the trees start to you know, doing their canopies and things that start covering the
property.

This next one is a Google Earth image taken of the Hampton property. You’ll notice on May
24" it’s imagery date is May 24, 2013, and clearly a building, at this point has been erected.
This is the farm building that you’ve heard some discussion of. This was on May 24, you’ve
heard and you can see in your packet they’ve included an electrical inspection uh permit that
was issued in June, but you can see no other use no other development on that property.

This is a close up of the farm building that you see, or what’s described as a farm building.
Next slide, please.

This goes back to the photo before the close up of the farm building, and you can see in this
area, there’s still no... you cannot tell that... well you’ll also notice this landmark. This is
what I call the DOT Salt Works on 24. You’ll notice right up here in this corner here, that is
the Kirby Range that you’ve heard speak of.

Next slide shows a close up and you can clearly see the Kirby Range, but you can clearly show
that you can check these kinds of ranges from overhead photography. Again, dated 5/24/2013.
This next photo is the US Department of Agriculture aerial photo of the Hampton property in
the summer of 2014. You can clearly see development, but the development you see.. Is it
farmland or a gun range?

Slide please.

Current law for firing ranges, minimum 200 acres, it requires Al zoning, a special zoning
permit must be issued, and that special use permit must come from the County
Commissioners. It is also a very important part of the new law, it was strongly urged by the..
at the June 17" 2013 meeting at the County Commissioners that the county adopt range
design criteria from the Department of Energy. It is a very impressive document, and people
who attended that meeting on the 17" and who read that document were greatly relieved that
their safety, noise and other concerns would be addressed. Even if you recognize that they’re
arange. Even if you don’t believe your lying eyes about the aerial photos, and you believe the
range existed prior, back in 2012, even the law then required nonresidential use or special use
permit. The special use permit had to be issued by the County Board of Adjustment, public
notice and public hearings were required, applications and site plans were required, and the
entire process was subject to judicial review.
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The County Board covered this as far as the surrounding areas. As you can see, this is a Rural
Residential area, even this SS15 is part of the city; that is a city zoning. But there isn’t any A1l
anywhere close in proximity to this.

This shows the houses. You can see the site and each one of those blue dots is somebody’s
house. I think that’s important for the noise argument. And believe me, the law talks about
occasional use by residents, they are still not residents. And | would hardly call, as someone
who lives close by, the gunfire occasional. It is frequent and sometimes on Sundays its
continuous.

This photograph comes from the packet that you have. This is what they’re claiming is for
their incidental use. This is the 25-yard range.

Next slide

The 100-yard range berm. I don’t know what kind of crops you can grow with those berms.
This is a firing range.

This is an overhead of the property, you can see. It’s hard to see with the light on, but this is
the 25-yard pistol range, this is the 100-yard rifle range, this—what is this? They farm in a
straight line? Remember this is a prerequisite, in an email he wrote to the realtor he wanted a
500-yard range. A 500-yard range. That looks like it’s well on its way. There’s a pond here,
and this area here, | thought was kind of strange because it’s real smooth and leveled out.
What could they possibly use that part of the property for? A close up of Google Map Photo
shows tires; you can probably see better on the ones | gave you than this one here. These are
tires in that area. Now | worked 37 years at Goodyear, and these are tires. Now what on the
world would they use tires for? They can be used for shooting ranges, and there on the next
slide, they can be used as a live fire shoot house. This is where you’d train for urban combat.
You stack the tires, drive a stake or a metal pipe down the middle, put the tire around the pipe,
fill it with a little dirt, and you form them in the shape of rooms. Then you train people...

MR. YARBOROUGH: I'm going to object to this photograph and any testimony regarding
this photograph.

MR. NETTLES: | was just trying to explain what the tires were doing there. They’re the ones
that call it a “range complex,” not me.

MR. YARBOROUGH: This is not a photograph of the property.

MR. NETTLES: No, it’s not. It’s a depiction, an example of what you use tires for on a
shooting complex.

MR. YARBOROUGH: TI’ll object to the relevance.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Objection noted.

MR. NETTLES: Okay, safety concerns, as I’ve mentioned, the range criteria, table 1. Lists
the shooting ranges of certain ammunition. Part of the requirements, in order to get a permit,
you have to state the maximum, most powerful ammunition that you use. The reason you do
that, it effects the design of the range. How far those bullets can go depend on the area that
you need to control. Some of the things that have already been pointed out: a .22 can go a
mile. You’ve got .556 that our military uses in M4s and M16s, and AR15s go 3300 yards.
.762 go 4400 yards. | want to point out to you here that the maximum ammo that you might
use on a 500-yard range would be a .50 cal machine gun. That’s the kind of weapons we put
on our fighter planes in World War Il to shoot down other fighter planes. That ammunition
now is used in sniper rifles and long range target rifles.
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Next slide please.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection, this has nothing to do with the reason for the board.

MR. NETTLES: I think the board should hear everything, our concerns. We’re here for the
noise. ..

MR. YARBOROUGH: This is a legal proceeding on a specific issue. This is a trial. This has
nothing to do with that, what somebody thinks, what somebody hears, what somebody’s
condition is. It has to do specifically with dates, times and development on that site. For the
record, | will object. 1 feel that listening to this is prejudicial and any evidence that does not
directly affect the interpretation of Mr. Hatcher’s Notice of Violation is out of order. It’s
prejudicial and it’s not relevant.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Okay. Board agrees?

MR. NETTLES: So do you want me to skip that?

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Yes.

MR. NETTLES: And the M107 sniper rifle, do you object to that?

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection.

MR. NETTLES: And the 500-yard rifles?

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection.

MR. NETTLES: The only thing I want to tell you, Dave Hampton, in his own words, in his
own email said he wanted a 500-yard range. Now we can pretend he didn’t say it, but he said
it. And he had that document notarized and entered into evidence with you. I didn’t make it
up. I’m just suggesting, what in the hell would you need a 500-yard range for? I’m trying to
show you what for. You don’t use .22 on a 500-yard range. Okay, I’'m almost done. This is
an aerial map of the area. It shows certain developments. See, this is not classified as a rural
area, this is considered urban now. There’s suburbs, I’ve listed ranges and many of the
landmarks on the map. | used the Cumberland County measuring tool on the GIS website to
get measurements. [ feel like it’s a little impersonal to sit here and look at aerial photos and
talk about ranges. That’s why I want to briefly go through the rest of these photos and show
you where they’re at and how they affect the community.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection.

MR. NETTLES: We know it’s their hobby, but we’ve got a right to say that. I didn’t make it
up, I just heard her say it.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Address the board, if you will please, sir.

MR. NETTLES: Okay, the next one. This is the Salt Works, 275-yards from their range.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection.
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MR. NETTLES: Okay. This is Caleb Drive. This is towards the back end of their property,
530 yards from where they stand and shoot.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection.

MR. NETTLES: Baywood Village, 600 yards. That’s right where you live.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection.

MR. NETTLES: This is Bladen Circle.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection

MR. NETTLES: This is Baywood Plaza

MR. YARBOROUGH: I’ll make a standing objection.

MR. NETTLES: This is a North Carolina Driver’s Licensing Office.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: : Is your testimony that you are...

MR. NETTLES: I took these pictures myself.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: That was not the question sir. Are you showing the closeness in
proximity to the range? Is that the purpose?

MR. NETTLES: That’s right. 1850 yards down range.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay.

MR. NETTLES: This is the soccer stadium 1900 yards away used by both Cape Fear and Mac
Williams. This is the Mac Williams Middle School, 2050 yards away.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Mr. Chairman, if you’ll recognize that I have a standing objection to
any of this, I’1l quit saying objection.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: It is noted.

MR. NETTLES: Okay, this is CFHS Practice Field 2200 yards. Now if you’ll switch back to
that for just a second. If you’ve ever passed Cape Fear High School, you’ll notice there’s two
large fields directly in front. The one closest to the road has six soccer, | mean three soccer
fields and six goals. They practice there. | talked to the principal and there are 40 kids in the
soccer program. You can see the football players in the background on the second field.
That’s where the varsity and JV teams practice and they have 110 members of the JV and
Varsity teams. Many of our people couldn’t be here tonight because of open house at Cape
Fear. I didn’t mention the band, they have 150 members and they also practice there. This is
the reason | say we are an urban community and this is no place for a firing range, especially
the kind that has been shown to you tonight. This is not just a casual range. And | want to just
say, Cape Fear High School is the center of our community. It was planned 50 years ago
when Stedman and Central were becoming overcrowded. They selected Vander to build that
school there. Would they have picked Vander with a firing range like this 2000 yards down
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range? Would these neighborhoods and subdivisions have been developed with firing ranges
right there? Y’all have a great responsibility here tonight. The County Planning Department
and Enforcement Officers are trying to do their job. They’re doing what the County
Commissioners appointed them to do. They’re just trying to enforce it and we’re asking you
to support it.

MR. YARBOROUGH: | ask for cross-examination.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: : Please remain to be cross-examined.

MR. YARBOROUGH: | want to draw your attention to this photograph. Cumberland County
aerial photograph, winter 2010. Was this on the document that you pulled off the website?

MR. NETTLES: | received that from Mr. Osbourn in the Planning Department.

MR. YARBOROUGH: And there were no changes made to it?

MR. NETTLES: No sir, I’ve got the email to prove it.

MR. YARBOROUGH: | want to show you this photograph, next photograph, winter 2013.
See that?

MR. NETTLES: 1 see that.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Now look at the next document. There’s no building reflected on that
document right?

MR. NETTLES: Right.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Now, winter of 13 would be something like October November...

MR. NETTLES: No, it’d be January February March, as explained to me by Mr. Osbourn.
The county, they their pictures the earliest part of the year before the leaves start developing so
they can see property.

MR. YARBOROUGH: So this is January 2013?

MR. NETTLES: That indicates to me the building was built sometime between March and
May. And they filed the building permit because they knew we were watching them.

MR. HASTY: Mr. Chairman, is the board wanting to receive? I believe these are... other
than the ones Mr. Yarborough objected to and the overhead photographs of winter 2013,
August 2015, August 2015, | think. One, two, three, five pages beginning winter of 2013.
That would be for purposes of introducing them for the record.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: For the record, okay.

MR. HASTY: Did you get that?

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Yes, yes. | was asking her if she got that. You did, okay.
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MR. HASTY: Winter 2010 would be the first one.
(Inaudible)

MR. YARBOROUGH: I would also like to be sure that my objection was noted in the record.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay. Tammy Nettles? Mrs. Nettles, would you please state your
name and address for the record?

MRS. NETTLES: Tammy Nettles and | live at 3920 Pleasantview Drive, Fayetteville, North
Carolina. Ijust want to say that...

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Wait, wait one second. Let’s swear you in, please.

Chair Humphrey swore in Mrs. Tammy Nettles.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Will you please speak in the mic for us, you have a very soft voice.

MRS. NETTLES: Okay. | have lived at 3920 Pleasantview Drive for 33 years. | sit out there,
it was a rural area. It is peaceful, well, it was peaceful. | sit out on my screened in porch
every morning and drink my coffee and listen to bang, bang, bang. My grandchildren, my
three year old grandchild is nervous about going in the back yard. She hears guns shooting. |
just want to say I’m in opposition for it, and please consider everything my husband said
tonight.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Thank you, thank you for your testimony.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection. Motion to strike, for the record.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: That’s a no. AJ? Al if you would also state your name and address
for the record?

MR. BALLINGER: My name is AJ Ballinger I live at 4502 Blue Bush Drive, Fayetteville,
North Carolina.

Chair Humphrey swore in Mr. A.J. Ballinger.

MR. BALLINGER: I would just like to say that I agree with everything the Nettles said. I've
lived in Vander my whole life. | actually grew up at 3920 Pleasantview Drive. It was always
real nice and quiet. We would always go out and play in those woods. As a kid, I don’t
remember anything about property lines or where our property ends. It’s the same for other
kids, you know? It’s not that they’re intentionally going on other peoples’ property, they don’t
know they are! Kids should be able to play. They need to take into account the danger this
could have on the kids that don’t think about that. It’s the country. Kids do that. It’s not the
city. Like I said, | agree with everything the Nettles said and | hope you make the right
decision.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: How close do you live to the property?

MR. BALLINGER: How far? Iwould say... Baywood Village is actually, what I’d say...
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AUDIENCE MEMBER: Well from my house it’s 600 yards.

MR. BALLINGER: So, what’d that be?

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Just approximately.

MR. BALLINGER: Approximately I’d say 700-800 yards.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': 700-800 yards?

MR. BALLINGER: Correct.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Okay, thank you.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Obijection, motion to strike. And, for the record, |1 would like to make
a standing objection to any testimony, any opinion testimony on effects and anything that does
not relate to the issue at hand, which is the preexisting use and Mr. Hatcher’s violation.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Okay, but we have to hear their testimonies. We don’t know what
they’re going to say. Next, uh, Barbara Roberts? Ms. Roberts, again please if you’ll recite
your name and address for the record.

MRS. ROBERTS: Name is Barbara Roberts, | live at 3463 Pleasantview Drive, Fayetteville,
North Carolina.

Chair Humphrey swore in Ms. Barbara Roberts.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Question, how close do you live to the property?

MRS. ROBERTS: Umm, | do not really know. It is a very curvy road. As they say, as the
bird would fly, it isn’t very far. Probably within the range of a mile maybe from there...

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Okay, continue with your testimony.

MRS. ROBERTS: I'm not an expert, and all I have is an opinion, and I’ll leave it there. My
childr—

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection!

MRS. ROBERTS: Children are there, my grandchildren are there. | have a grandson that
plays football at Cape Fear, and he’s on that field. We do have a right to fear for their safety.
Accidents do happen. I’m sure that they would prefer to do just what they want and there
never be an accident. But how many instances does it take in this country where people die
every day because of an accident? It — the danger, we shouldn’t have to live in fear of
something happening to our loved ones. Firing ranges are a nuisance. If you go to sell your
property, you have to disclose that that is there because it’s something undesirable to someone
interested in purchasing your property. It’s a — the constant noise is detrimental to our lives
and our health, but especially to our property value. Our citizens deserve better than this and
I’'m thankful that the County Commissioners realized this and put this 200 acre requirement.
Mrs. Hampton stated earlier that her range is a necessity for her to enjoy her property. Her not
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having a firing range that we have to listen to, as residents in that area, is necessary for us to
enjoy ours.

(Applause)
CHAIR HUMPHREY: Does that conclude your testimony? Thank you, thank you. Any

questions from the board members? No questions? Okay. Kim Rhodes? Again Ms. Rhodes
if you’d give your name and your address please and be sworn?

MRS. RHODES: My name is Marsha Kimberly Rhodes. | reside at 3116 Jackie Street,
Fayetteville, North Carolina.

Chair Humphrey swore in Ms. Marsha Rhodes.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: What’s your proximity to the property?

MRS. RHODES: 1 can’t give you the footage or anything.. I'm at the corner of Karen and
Jackie and they’re at the end of the cul de sac.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Okay. Continue.

MRS. RHODES: Can I have some overhead light? I can’t see very well anymore. My
husband and | relocated to our address from Georgia in December of 2010 because we loved
the rural residential quiet and peaceful setting- where you had neighbors, but also had acreage
to yourself. Much to our surprise, | would be before you speaking for the second time against
yet another outdoor firing range. We relocated to North Carolina with happy hearts from
Georgia as part of a base army closing relocation for Fort McPherson in Georgia. My husband
was originally born and raised in North Carolina and he’s from a large family with seven
sisters and four brothers. The vast majority is still in North Carolina. Family time is very
important to us. We like having reunions and fish fries, or a good ole pig pickin’. With such a
large family, we have people from all ages anywhere from newborn to over 80 years of age.
Gun fire is not something we want to hear, to be close to us, ourselves or any of our family.
The gunfire is very disturbing and unnerving to all.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection.

MRS. RHODES: We have family that won’t come to our home because they fear for
themselves and their children’s’ safety due to all of the gun fire. It’s a shame that we cant
enjoy peaceful quiet relaxing times ourselves at home without the sound of gunfire of either
small or large caliber. It’s a shame we can’t have all of our family here at our home without
being in fear of stray gunfire and just the noise and uneasy feeling. I’'m a stage three breast
cancer survivor. And even though I’ve survived breast cancer, it didn’t leave me without
marks. Between the cancer and all the treatments and surgeries (which I'm currently
recovering from my last surgery that was on the 30" of July) along with many other
contributors have caused me to suffer on multiple levels. | have a letter that | provided at a
previous hearing that I will provide once again from my medical provider.

MR. YARBOROUGH: You do understand that I have a standing objection? Do you accept
my objection? I don’t want to interrupt her anymore, but you do recognize my objection?

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Yessir. Itis noted in the record.
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MR. HASTY: Mr. Chairman, just to advise the board, if folks have signed up they have the
right to speak. 1 would just ask the board to only consider testimony relevant to the issues of
this case.

MRS. RHODES: So do | continue? Or not continue? Or?

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Try to find your comments to the board about the range.

MRS. RHODES: Okay, um, I did want to address that as far as the board here is concerned.
She did address Mrs. Hampton, and, she asked her if she had contacted any of the neighbors,
possibly about PDSD... or, uh, PTSD... Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (laughs), I’m sorry,
my brain isn’t working as well. I’'m over fifty and have chemo brain on top of it. What I’'m
saying is, I don’t suffer from PTSD as in a war situation, but I have other medical conditions
that I’'m not able to obtain the rest and relaxation that I require due to all the gunfire that goes
on throughout the day and sometimes even on the weekends and after nine at night! Last
Friday was a good example for that! It goes sometimes from early in the morning to well into
the night. There’s a report that can be court ordered, but a report was made by the officer.
If... I’'ll come out of the closet as well, so to speak. I am the female that actually called and
spoke with the ... uhh...

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Code Enforcement Officers?

MRS. RHODES: | spoke with Ms. Speicher and Mr. Barnhill and | spoke to Mr. Hatcher as
well, but I’'m the one that made the report of all the trucks coming in and out. I was hesitant
and asked them to keep me anonymous because | feared retaliation. These people are well
known for being great marksman and marksmanship trainers, and I’ll be darned if I want to be,
or my family wants to be gunned down.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection!!

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Alright, alright. You probably need to...

MRS. RHODES: | believe it was probably sometime in March or early April that I noticed the
massive amount of dump trucks coming into our two street subdivision. They were large sized
dump trucks. | live on the corner, like I said, so every one of these dump trucks was passing
my property. | could hear them , so | got up to see what was going on. So | saw that they
were big dump trucks of dirt. These trucks were coming in every fifteen minutes for eight or
nine hours a day, five or six days a week, for approximately three weeks. Now just the one
hour, that’s four dump trucks an hour, approximately 32 trucks a day. Unless they’re very
rich, it seems the only reason possible for that number of deliveries . . .

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Do you have anything further about the — that’s relevant beyond what
you’ve said already? Anything that you have to say now?

MRS. RHODES: Well, yes sir. Um, what | need to say now is that the Hamptons have come
up and stated that they bought this property for farm use. Now most farms I’ve ever seen are
either livestock or it’s having um, food grown on it, whatever. So therefore, why build a firing
range for personal or public use if your main purpose is farming? It’s also funny that their
home site didn’t start getting built until after the Cumberland County cited the property.
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CHAIR HUMPHREY:: I think you need to confine your testimony to the firing range.

MRS. RHODES: Okay. Thank you for your patience.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Rose Beau? Rose?

MR. RHODES: My official name is Harold.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: I'm sorry, I was looking at the wrong one, you wrote Beau on here!
I’'m sorry! Please state your name and address for the record, please.

MR. RHODES: My name is Harold Rhodes. | reside at 3916 Jackie Street, Fayetteville,
North Carolina.

Chair Humphrey swore in Mr. Rhodes.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Approximately how far are you from the property?

MR. RHODES: It’s within twenty feet.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay.

MR. RHODES: Since we want to keep it technical... I'm a technical person. Um, if y’all
could direct your attention to the pictures that were provided. In particular, the picture of Ms.
Hernandez that says 2012. Now, it’s a copy of a picture. Can any of you, with certainty, look
at that picture and know it has or has not been photo shopped? Um, | am curious as to what
kind of farming is going on there. That’s not a technical piece, the photo shop was the
technical piece. That’s all I have.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Okay, thank you sir. Richard Barnhill?

(Inaudible)

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Mr. Barnhill, would you please state your name and address for the
record please?

MR. BARHNILL: My name is Richard Barnhill and I live at 3915 Pleasantview Drive and |
live right across from Mr. Nettles, so however far that is from the property.

Chair Humphrey swore in Mr. Richard Barnhill.

MR. BARHNILL: Okay, first I’d like to say that I-my wife and | moved to Pleasantview
Drive in 1996 on purpose because it’s a nice variety. You can have anything from a single
wide to an executive home out there. It’s a nice place to live. We are not a subdivision. We
don’t have an HOA. We have you to enforce all of the regulations of Cumberland County to
see that our welfare is being looked at, and uh, Mr. Nettles presented a lot of our concerns on
Pleasantview Drive. We’ve heard from several and everything is leaning towards whether it’s
a farm or not, if it was a farm it doesn’t have to meet these site plans and all that stuff. But the
best I can tell, it wasn’t even classified as a farm until 2015. But anyway, I’'m putting my trust
in you to weigh all the evidence presented to you and to make the best decision.
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CHAIR HUMPHREY: Thank you for your testimony sir. Any questions? No questions.
Any objections? Barnhill, Richard? Is it Barnhill?

MR. BARNHILL: You already got me.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Oh, okay. I’m sorry. Rogers, Sandra? S-A-N-D-R-A? Sandra?

MS. ROGERS: Yes.
Chair Humphrey swore in Ms. Sandra Rogers.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Thank you, please state your name and address for the record.

MS. ROGERS: Sandra Rogers, 3920 Jackie Street, Fayetteville, North Carolina. I’ve lived
there for approximately 24 years. | have worked extremely hard to get my home paid for.
I’ve been retired for about seven years now. I was very much looking forward to it. | love
gardening and being in the backyard. [ have beautiful landscapes, but it’s a little bit
frightening when you hear gunshots in your back yard. It’s like they’re coming in my back
yard. I can no longer enjoy my deck like I used to because of the shots. Saturday and Sunday
are especially bad days. And no, I don’t like it in our neighborhood. I have grandchildren that
like to come over and visit. Their parents surely don’t think they’re safe, and I don’t either.
So, | think this firing range in our community is totally out of place. Totally out of place.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Thank you.

MR. YARBOROUGH: You recognize my continuing objection?

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Yes, sir. (laughs)
MS. ROGERS: You thought you’d wear us down, Neil, but it didn’t happen!

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay, alright. Nancy Smith?

MS. SMITH: Yes?

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Ms. Smith, if you’d give us your name and address too, please.

MS. SMITH: Nancy Smith, 3928 Pleasantview Drive, Fayetteville, North Carolina. This is
the home of my mother, Susan White.

Chair Humphrey swore in Ms. Nancy Smith.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Thank you. Excuse me for interrupting you. Continue.

MS. SMITH: It appears that, um, Mr. Yarborough is kind of winning, doesn’t it.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: We...

MS. SMITH: Because we’re talking about one thing and he’s talking about something else.
So perhaps, perhaps we should go on home.
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CHAIR HUMPHREY:': Please keep your testimony...

MS. SMITH: | remember you, Mr. Humphrey, the last time | was here! Do you remember
what you told me?

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Ms. Smith, I think it’s relevant that you keep your testimony please to
about this firing range. Please? I'm, I'm...

MS. SMITH: That is my testimony. You told us the last time we were here that you had
heard gunfire all your life and that we needed to get used to it. My mother is 94 years old.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Objection.

MS. SMITH: She and her husband purchased the property to live out their days not knowing
that we were going back to the wild, wild west. Everybody is shooting guns. Is this what our
nation is coming to? Would y’all live next door to this? Would any of you live next door to
this? Now I know what Mr. Yarborough’s spiel is. We heard that, we understand that. What
we’re trying to say is all of this information came from the incompetence of our County
Commisioners, our zoning people and just ordinary people who could not pass laws that
protect the people who live in the suburbs. Why are we having to go through all this? It is
because people don’t care about their neighbors anymore. Well, I’'m going to try to care about
my mother. She can’t go in the yard and sit, listen to the birds, listen to the squirrels. She
can’t do that any longer. Our house is not really close to these people, mother’s house is one
house away from the Kirby residence and it is gunfire, gunfire. The dogs and cats are running
everywhere. They’re scared to death. So what’re we supposed to do? Can we move in with
y’all? Can we do that? Or maybe y’all could move in with them. Thank you.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Alright, thank you. Any questions, board members? Malloy, is it
Martha? Martha? Alright, same thing, state your name and address please.

MS. MALLOY: My name is Martha Malloy and my address is 332 Bubble Creek, Hope
Mills, North Carolina.

Chair Humphrey swore in Ms. Martha Malloy.
MS. MALLOY: My comments about this... My son in law is a teacher at Mac Williams. He

coaches junior high students and they’re out on those practice fields all the time and the
vicinity of the firing range to these schools with all of those children is concerning. That’s all.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Alright. Thank you very kindly. Jesse Zaches...

MR. ZACHESKI: Zachceski.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Zacheski, alright. Will you state your name and address for the
record?

MR. ZACHESKI: Jesse Zacheski, I live at 4008 Baywood Point Drive, Fayetteville, North
Carolina.

Chair Humphrey swore in Mr. Jesse Zacheski.
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MR. ZACHESKI: Okay, first I’d like to say I am also a retired, disabled American veteran,
and to answer your question, I don’t live 630 meters from the firing range and unlike everyone
else here, I’'m actually in the direct line of fire, right there on the other side of the highway.
And yes, I do have PTSD and that’s why I moved down here back in 2011 was so I didn’t
have to hear that anymore. Now that I do, it’s dramatically effecting the way | live and the
way my family lives. My children, my neighbor’s children and all my neighbors that were up
here earlier would love to tell you the same thing. This was a bad idea. That’s not 200 acres
out there, and that little tract there, that’s a buffer for firing targets. That’s not farm,
agricultural land. That’s why there’s going to be a berm at the end of it probably come the
next year. That’s all I have to say. Thank you.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay. Questions? Anyone? Thank you sir. Robin? Is it Robin?
Okay. Please state your name and address for the record, ma’am.

MS. KIVETT: My name is Robin Kivett and I live at 4042 Pleasantview Drive. | do swear to
tell the truth and nothing but the truth, so help me God.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Alright. Thank you! I appreciate it!

MS. KIVETT: Our property actually butts right up against this. There’s a small section of
trees. Where that blue typing is, that’s right about where our property is. We’re right there.
Those trees are a barrier between our property and theirs presently. We are part of the pipeline
that’s coming through, so we don’t know how many of those trees are going to be taken down,
um, if 1 walk out my back door, I will walk directly into where they’re firing. So once that
tree barrier is gone, we won’t have anything. It may be a point of technicality, but this was a
public hearing, so we can all come and state our opinions. So if this hearing was just a point
of technicality, then we never should’ve been invited to this meeting. Thank you.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Thank you. I believe everyone that’s signed up to speak has had an
opportunity. Did we miss anyone?

MS. RAY: Right here!

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Who, who is this? Who said right here? Please come forward ma’am
and give your name and address for the record. What was your name?

MS. RAY: Letha Ray.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay. Idon’t see it, but anyway, please state your name and address
for the record.

My name is Letha Ray. 731 Bladen Circle, Fayetteville, North Carolina.
Chair Humphrey swore in Ms. Letha Ray.

MS. RAY: Okay, I live on Bladen Circle. Sometime around June my family and | was sitting
in my backyard and a bullet came and hit the tree. Um, I’'m a foster parent, plus I have
grandkids. There’s nowhere else to play unless they play on the outside. So I’m against the
firing range. They tell me a bullet doesn’t have no limits and my thing is, if you doing a fire
range, do not your bullets supposed to stay on your private range? In this situation, I would
say to the board before I leave, I struggled to pay for my home, well paying for, it ain’t paid
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for yet. The noise really bothers me. | have a nervous condition from that. | would ask you
tonight, when you go to make your decision, what if it was you, sitting in this room tonight?
Living in close proximity? How would you feel? Thank you.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Thank you. Hopefully we gave everyone an opportunity to be heard.
Did we miss anyone? We did? Come forward. Name, record, address.

MS. BERRY: My name is Kelly Berry and | live at 424 Kiln Street, Fayetteville, North
Carolina.

Chair Humphrey swore in Ms. Kelly Berry.

MS. BERRY: My concern is that | actually live right next-door to this firing range. 1 have
small children that cannot play in my backyard because of the shooting. They can’t play in the
woods. Are they going to put up a fence to show where their border is? So kids don’t
accidentally cross into their property? So that my kids aren’t accidentally getting shot? So my
family can be in my backyard and know that bullets aren’t going to come... Are they going to
put strings on these bullets to make sure they’re not leaving the firing range? A bullet can go
anywhere. A bullet can ricochet off anything. I’m not against owning firearms, I’'m not
against having firearms on your property. I’m against openly firing your weapons repeatedly
with endless ammunition in a neighborhood full of children —who play on these streets, who
play in these woods! I’m sorry, I'm against it. My children are little. They’re eight, eleven,
six and nine. 1 have an infant grandson who has PTSD because of his premature birth. He
can’t be at my house on the weekends because of the firing of these weapons. There’s more
than one, and there’s more than one being fired at a time. There’s nothing recreation about it.
Nothing recreation about it. And if you don’t believe it from everyone else that’s testified that
lives a little further away than | do, believe it from me. | live next door. | hear it as soon as
they start, at the crack of damn dawn on Saturday morning, until the midnight hours, all
weekend long. You’re telling me this is recreation? This is just for fun? I don’t think so. I'm
sorry, but I hope you take all our testimonies into consideration. Thank you.

(Applause.)

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Having heard everyone that wanted to be heard, which we have. At
least | think we have. We will close out the public testimony and we’re going to come now to
the board members and have some discussion. If you have questions, we’ll relay them. If you
don’t, we can call for a motion.

(Inaudible)
MR. LOTT: | think | understand.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: You understand?

MR. MOOREFIELD: Were you going to ask questions of Mr. Hasty?

MR. HASTY: Idon’t think there are questions...

MR. MOOREFIELD: The board will need to make findings in fact and then make a
determination. You shouldn’t just do this as a motion. So Mr. Hasty certainly will certainly
offer you guidance on making findings in fact if you need assistance.
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CHAIR HUMPHREY': So it’s not a special use... (Inaudible board discussion)

MS. SPEICHER: Excuse me, Chair, there is no worksheet for a Board of Appeal.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: I didn’t think so, I just wanted to make sure. So we do the findings in
fact and then make the motion...

MR. LOTT: Is there any information that we need to hear from our attorneys? Any advice
they need to give us, or statements?

MR. MOOREFIELD: I think we can assist you in making some findings in fact. That’s what
this boils down to. What do you find to be the facts, and based on those facts what is your
decision? You use the findings in fact to make the decision.

MR. LOTT: From what I understand, we’re here to uphold or not uphold the citation that the
investigator for the county made.

MR. MOORFIELD: That’s correct.

MR. LOTT: Whether it is valid, or not valid.

MR. MOOREFIELD: That’s correct. The issue was that... the issues Mr. Hatcher charged
them with were that they were operating without a permit, that they were operating on less
than 200 acres, and that the statute of 2013 was prior to the 200 acres.. What was the third
issue, Mr. Hatcher?

MR. HASTY: Idon’t have it.

MR. HATCHER: 200 acres... a firing range has to be on 200 acres, and without site plan and
permits.

MR. MOOREFIELD: So the site plan and permit go together. So that’s... either of those
would be sufficient basis, but when we say findings in fact, I mean, I think there’s some facts
that you’ve heard here today. I mean, such as I don’t think anyone disputes that the Hamptons
purchased the property in 2011. Do y’all find that as a fact? Mrs. Hampton, and [ mean, I’'m
just offering suggestions. You’ve got to find the facts.

MR. LOTT: Well, I think staff presented their side of it supporting what Mr. Hatchers done.

MR. MOOREFIELD: Well, you have to consider all of the evidence that you’ve heard.

MR. LOTT: I understand, I’m all for personal freedoms. I like to hunt and shoot. Uh, it’s a
fact of life that a shooting range is, or can be aggravating. I’ve heard them. Um, I hope it
don’t get to the point where they’re going to be a necessity in the future. But that’s regardless.
Is it time to make a motion?

MR. MOOREFIELD: Well, it’s time to state your facts. (laughs)

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Well, you have the facts, you can make the motion, or... Do you have
to include some of your facts?
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MR. MOOREFIELD: Well, let’s... I’ve taken some notes and Mr. Hasty has taken some
notes. Let’s ... I mean, our advice to you, or my advice to you... If you agree with this, and
y’all need to let us know. The Hamptons purchased the property in 2011 and began
construction of a firing range at some point after purchasing the property. Mrs. Hampton
testified that in 2013, only a small berm had been constructed on the property. Do y’all find
that a fact?

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Yes.

Um, Mrs. Hampton testified that they continued to improve and expand the property into May
of 2015. Do y’all find that as a fact?

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Yes.

MR. MOOREFIELD: Mrs. Hampton testified that they have obtained permits for a septic
tank and DENR permits, but they have not constructed anything on their personal dwelling at
that time. Do you find that as a fact?

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Yes.

MR. MOOREFIELD: The uh, use of the property for firing range does not constitute a farm
use of the property, or that portion of the property. Do y’all find that as a fact? Can y’all
make that determination that the use of the property does not qualify as a farm use? Is there
any issue with that? Anybody? In other words, the purpose of a firing range is not use for
farming. Do you think... Is that a fact y’all find from the evidence?

MR. LOTT: If we uphold the, uh, citation, or whatever you want to call it, and deny these
people their use of the range, are we to be concerned with any recourse they have? Are they
going to have any recourse?

MR. MOOREFIELD: Well, yes. They can certainly appeal your decision to Superior Court,
but, I mean, that’s what you’re here for. To make a decision, either uphold, deny or modify
the decision. You can’t just ... you need to elaborate why you’ve come up with that decision.
What I’'m suggesting to you is, based on the evidence presented, if you were in agreement.
These are just some facts that you could find. I’m not telling you you have to, but if you’re in
agreement with these facts, or have something different to say about it. This is for y’all to
discuss and find these facts. But uh, the uh, do you agree or find as a fact the portion of the
property used as a firing range is not a farm use of the property? And uh that the section 107
that’s been read into the record, that Mr. Hasty, who mentioned in the Cumberland County
Ordinance that they require a permit for any use of land since June 20, 2005. Do you find that
to be what the ordinance says? And the Hamptons, um, Mrs. Hampton testified they do not
have a permit for the use of this property as a firing range and they have not applied for a
permit to use the property as a firing range. Do y’all find those as facts? Are there any other
facts y’all think are relevant to your decision to process this? | mean, if you find those as
facts, you can make a motion to find those facts as the facts that you, in your considerations.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Mr. Ferguson?

MR. FERGUSON: In my opinion, | think we need to make the fact for sure about the permit
and the use of it as a firing range versus the farm. 1 think we really need to go on that.
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MR. LOTT: What are you saying?

MR. FERGUSON: I'm saying that they didn’t submit for a permit for the firing range, but
they did submit for the farm use. We need to make that as a facts findings.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Oh, okay. Mrs. Mullins?

MRS. MULLINS: Isay we just go for it. We’ve got the facts.

MR. MOOREFIELD: Do y’all make the motion that those are the facts?

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Let’s use those as our findings in fact. Yes.

MR. LOTT: Well, I’d like to make a motion that we uphold the county officer.

MR. MOOREFIELD: But you need to make some findings in fact.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Facts, yes, facts.

MR. LOTT: Well, the fact that he is a county employee and that’s his job, he investigated, he
found them to be in violation...

MR HASTY: I’'m sorry, if you agree with the findings examples the county attorney read, you
can put that in a motion.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay.

MR. MOOREFIELD: I would advise you that those findings in fact would be sufficient to
conclude that the, that they did not have a permit and were in violation of the ordinance. |
mean, but you’ve got to find some facts to make that decision.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Could we list the uh facts for the motion one more time. | know we
just did that, but just so it’s clear to the board members, would you do that?

MR. MOOREFIELD: Yes, sir. The Hamptons purchased the subject property in 2011. The
Hamptons began construction of a firing range shortly after purchasing the property. Mrs.
Hampton testified that they only had a small berm built in April 2013 she testified at the Kirby
hearing. The Hamptons have continued to expand and improve the property through May of
2015. Um, the Hamptons have not used the property for residence but have received permits
to install a septic tank and I think a dwelling on the property. Do y’all find that as a fact?

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Yes.

MRS. MULLINS: Yes.

MR. FERGUSON: Yes.

MR. LOTT: Yes.

MR. DYKES: Yes.
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CHAIR HUMPHREY': Are we in agreement?

MRS. MULLINS: In agreement.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Okay.

MR. MOOREFIELD: The use of the property as a firing range does not constitute a farm use
for that portion of the property that’s included in the range.

MRS. MULLINS: Yes.

MR. MOOREFIELD: Section 107 of the Cumberland County Zoning Ordinance has required
a permit for any use of land since June 20 2005. Do y’all agree?

MRS. MULLINS: Agree.

MR. DYKES: Agree.

MR. MOOREFIELD: The Hamptons do not have a permit for the use of the property as a
firing range.

MR. LOTT: Agree.

MR. MOOREFIELD: The Hamptons have not applied for a permit for the use of the property
as a firing range.

MRS. MULLINS: Agree.

MR. MOOREFIELD: And if y’all find those facts, would you conclude that the Hampton’s
use of the property as a firing range is not a permitted use?

MRS. MULLINS: Yes.

MR. MOOREFIELD: So if y’all would make those findings into a conclusion, then it would
be appropriate to use those findings to uphold the decision of the Code Enforcement Officer
and order them to cease operations. | think his order was to remove the range, but obviously
until they apply for a permit, then there’s not really anything the county can do about it other
than make them cease operations. But the conclusion, what he’s ordered to do is remove the
firing range. But if you make those findings and you said you agree with them, and you
conclude that it is not a permitted use, it would be appropriate for you to uphold the decision
of the enforcement officer. If that is what you want to do, then you would need to make a
motion.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Okay. All clear?

MRS. MULLINS: Yes.

MR. DYKES: Yes.

MR. LOTT: Yes.
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MR. FERGUSON: Yes.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Alright, all clear. Well then, if that’s all, feel free to make a motion.
Alright, so if we need to we can go over the facts again, but the facts need to be incorporated
into the motion. And that, that’s for the record. We’ve done it once, we’ve done it twice and
we can do it again.

MR. MOOREFIELD: I don’t think you need to, if everybody agrees to that, you don’t need to
repeat it.

MRS. MULLINS: Okay, I was going to say I’ll make a motion to accept the facts.

MR. MOOREFIELD: That you find these facts.

MRS. MULLINS: That we find these facts that the attorney just read. Um, and for the Board
of Adjustments to uphold the violation by Mr. Hatcher on Case No. P15-04-C.

MR. FERGUSON: Second.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Motion made by Mrs. Mullins, second by Mr. Ferguson. Okay, we
uphold the findings of fact as previously read. All in favor?

Mrs. Mullins made the motion to uphold Code Enforcement’s violation, seconded by Mr.
Ferguson. The motion passed unanimously.

IN FAVOR OPPOSED

HUMPHREY YES NONE
MULLINS YES
DYKES YES
LOTT YES
FERGUSON YES

MR. MOOREFIELD: And for the record, Mr. Chair, you have noted that Mr. Yarborough
objected to pretty much everything presented by the citizens?

CHAIR HUMPHREY: I believe she’s been writing them down. I nodded to her to get the
objection. | think Mr. Yarborough acknowledged that they were being objected.

MR. MOOREFIELD: And Mr. Yarborough has introduced and you’ve accepted exhibits
numbers one through eleven? And the county introduced exhibits one, which is that book of
several documents, and exhibits two through eight which were just some of the photographs
presented by Mr. Nettles.

MR. YARBOROUGH: Mr. Chairman, may be heard about one issue? I’'m not trying to argue
your motion, | just want clarification on one thing.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: | will give you that opportunity, but first let me address the board
members. [ just want to be sure they understand what we’ve done and everyone is clear.
Okay, sir. Go ahead.
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MR. YARBOROUGH: You haven’t addressed the portion of the inspector’s order requiring
removal. | think what | heard was that the action would be to cease operation. Are you telling
us to tear out... if you uphold his decision, you would have us tear down everything. If you
agree with the county manager—uh county attorney, you would say they need to cease
operation.

MR. LOTT: That would by my understanding.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Wasn’t that the intent of the motion?

MRS. MULLINS: Yes, yes it was.

MR. MOOREFIELD: So the order is to cease operations. See, Mr. Yarborough, we assumed
that if the order was held to tear it down then you would be talking to planning staff to resolve
that issue, but if that is the board’s order. See, what you did was uphold the order, when in
reality, you modified the order because you’re ordering them to cease the operation.

MRS. MULLINS: Right. Cease and desist. At this time.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Do we need a motion?

MR. MOOREFIELD: If you’re just clarifying for the record, that was motion enough.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay. Clarifying for the record, cease and desist. Cease and desist.
Okay, anything further on this case? Okay. Thank you for your attendance! The board here
has some other unfinished business. You’re free to leave or you can sit and hear us on our
business. Thank you for your presence!

(Inaudible)

B. P13-02-C: REVOCATION OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT’S APPROVAL OF A
SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW AN OUTDOOR FIRING RANGE, IN AN RR
RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT ON 34.68+/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 3802
PLEASANT VIEW DRIVE, SUBMITTED AND OWNED BY REGINALD MARK AND
JACQUELINE TART KIRBY.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay, alright. I think we’ll go right ahead. If you need to stand up or
something for a minute go ahead. We’re just going to keep moving right along. It’s ten thirty,
so, um.. We’re moving on to P13-02-C.

Chair Humphrey read the case heading for P13-02-C.

MR. HASTY: Mr. Chairman, this is the matter that we brought to your attention a couple of
meetings ago. It was forthcoming by court order, um, this matter, special use permit was
reversed and it’s been remanded to this board to have it revoked.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': T think it’s that one right there in the packet. Did you see that, Mr.
Lott?

MR. LOTT: Yes.
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CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay. So essentially what we’re doing here, the court said go back
and reverse what you’ve done. We’re going to do that so we’re in compliance. We just need a
motion that we uphold it or process this revocation.

MS. SPEICHER: I’'m not certain it’s up to the attorney, but the property owner is here and
indicated he wanted to address the board.

MR. HASTY: It’s up to the board.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': What was that?

MS. SPEICHER: The property owner is here and indicated that he would...

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay, certainly. If he’s here, we can hold off. Property owner?
Come forward please. Yes, by all means.

MR. LOTT: Do we have a choice?

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Well, no, we have to, but he’s here so we should hear him.

MR. LOTT: Well we can hear him, certainly.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Go ahead, sir.

MR. KIRBY: Reginald Mark Kirby, 3082 Pleasant View Drive, Fayetteville, North Carolina.
Well, I know you’re taking my permit, and I should probably thank my neighbors for getting
that done. Um, you know, I live in the county, I live in the same place many years. | shoot
whenever | want and will continue to shoot whenever | want. Um, Mrs. Nettles said she hears
shooting in the early mornings having her coffee. That’s not my range and that’s not the
Hampton range. I don’t know who that’s coming from. I know there was another lady who
lives on Bladen Circle. There’s a shooting range on Bladen Circle and they’re shooting there
all the time. And you can whine and cry all you want but there’s a shooting range on Bladen
Circle.

Inaudible comment from the audience.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: He’s addressing the board, so please hold your comments, sir.

MR. KIRBY: Um, when the winds coming from the south, | can hear it. | came outside one
day and thought it was on my property. Good for them, I’'m glad they shoot. But that’s
probably the guns they hear, which is at a makeshift range. I’ve seen it. I also have a
neighbor, Tammy and Tim Sutton. They’re good people, but he’s got a range between two
trees with limbs piled. That’s what he shoots in. That’s what Mrs. Rhodes hears, it’s not my
range. My range is probably used maybe 8-10 times a month. Most of the time it is Saturday
and Sunday. It’s confined to the berms. Um, there’s also shooting on the Kivett’s land. They
have a field that’s almost across the road from Roger’s place. Their son shoots in that pile of
dirt they have over there. It sounds like it’s at my doorstep, but it’s not my range. Um, there’s
enough of us in here voicing our opinions on guns until it comes time to use one to protect our
freedom. So, like I said, with the permit that | had, regulations on the range, business hours
from eight to five, which | honored for my classes. My range was never a public shooting
range. That’s not what it was. They hired me for defensive shooting training. So, if shooting
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was going on, | was training. Now without the permit that you’re taking tonight, I no longer
have any regulations. I still can shoot any time I want. We don’t shoot all the way til dark and
we don’t shoot after dark. Never have. Not at my range. I still can do my classes, just can’t
charge for them. Now if they want to give a range donation, they can. Nothing wrong with
me giving you twenty dollars. You’d take it wouldn’t you. I’m not charging for my classes; |
can’t do that now since my permits being revoked, but that’s fine. Now what the neighbors
don’t know, I’ve seen them have functions in their yard. We all live there. I have not shot.
They don’t know that. It goes unnoticed. All these little makeshift ranges are the ones you
should be concerned about. Mine was professionally built. Just like the Hampton range. His
is very professional. This range actually isn’t the bad one. My range is extremely safe. It did
pass through the board last time | was here. | spent lots of money. They spent a lot of money
out of pocket. In fact, I think the attorney fees were $12000.00 to begin with, with a $3000.00
discount, and the county folded under pressure and settled for $3000.00. So they came
$7000.00 out of pocket. I’m sure they had a whole posse to get those funds together, but what
did they win? Nothing. I still shoot, I’'m still gonna shoot. Get over it. All these people that
revoked this, I respect them, they’re good people, but they’ve gone way overboard.
(inaudible) You ought to get your facts right before you start pretending you’re a ballistics
expert. You need some training. People take a class and get a permit, go to a range and think
they’re ready for battle. It doesn’t work like that. There’s people here that go to Jim’s and
shoot at an indoor range. That doesn’t prepare you for walking out of Walmart when someone
tries to snatch your purse, or tries to mug you, or shoots you. You’d be surprised ... anways,
the whole point is that nothing changes for me. I’ll still do operations, very under the table.
It’s very professional. I was very considerate of my neighbors when I had my range.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Thank you for your testimony. Are you concluded?

MR. KIRBY: Yeah, um, I just want to vent a little bit. It’s been very frustrating; it’s a lot of
stress. Especially when we’re not the ranges they should be complaining about. It looks like
they’d appreciate the ones spending a lot of money to make the ranges safe. They’re much
more professional than those little makeshift ranges.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: You do understand that this board approved you before. Now the
courts said, hey it’s over with. You can fire, but you got what you came to the board for!

MRS. MULLINS: And I do have one thing to say. Don’t assume because we’re sitting up
here, we don’t have concealed carries also. We do have gun knowledge.

MR. KIRBY: I’m sure you do. Some of you do.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Okay, thank you. Thank you for your testimony, sir. Alright, now we
can go and have this motion. We can carry the motion. Do we have a motion to ...

MRS. MULLINS: | make a motion that we go ahead and revoke the special use permit, and
follow through with what the courts said.

MR. HASTY: Case number?

MRS. MULLINS: P13-02-C.

MR. LOTT: Second.
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CHAIR HUMPHREY: : Okay.

Mrs. Mullins made a motion to revoke the special use permit, seconded by Mr. Lott. The
motion passed unanimously.

IN FAVOR OPPOSED

HUMPHREY YES NONE
MULLINS YES
DYKES YES
LOTT YES
FERGUSON YES

C. P15-05-C: CONSIDERATION OF A VARIANCE TO ALLOW A 12.5 FOOT REAR YARD
SETBACK WHERE 35 FEET IS REQUIRED IN A PND PLANNED NEIGHBORHOOD
DISTRICT ON .18+/- ACRE, LOCATED AT 5205 MIRANDA DRIVE, SUBMITTED BY
KYLE J. AND SANDRA L. PATRICK (OWNERS).

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: Alright, one more.

MS. SPEICHER: One more.

MR. LOTT: You buying breakfast? What about supper?

MS. SPEICHER: Would you like to excuse the audience if they’d like to go? In case they’re
not here for the last case.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Oh, yes. Anyone who would like to leave can go. We have one more
case, but you’re free to go. I thought they knew that. They’ve been walking out anyway.

(Shuffling)

MS. SPEICHER: Okay, and the last case. Before we get into it, Jaimie has a handout. This is
to replace the variance worksheet that’s in your workbook now. The state statutes have
changed; there’s only four findings now instead of the eight that we used to have. Just trying
to help.

MRS. MULLINS: Just under the variance?

MS. SPEICHER: She’s going to give you a worksheet.

Ms. Rachal distributes worksheet.

Ms. Speicher read the case heading for P15-05-C and went over the case information and
maps.

Ms. Speicher and staff recommend the property owners hire a surveyor due to discrepancies
regarding distance to the new property line.

MR. LOTT: Now the reason being is that some of their property had been taken by DOT?
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MS. SPEICHER: Correct. And the aerial photos show it better than I could ever tell it. This
is the front of the property on Miranda

MR. LOTT: Right.

MS. SPEICHER: That’s the back. This is Elk Road, there is a wall that’s been recently
installed, and then when you see the next one, that’s the backyard now—which used to be the
standard R10 back yard. That’s how much room they have now. The dick — er, deck is
existing and you will see again on the site plan, there’s the deck and they’re just simply asking
for a sunroom. There is no opposition present.

MR. LOTT: Due to the fact that, you know, a man’s home is his castle, he should be able to
make additions to it for a better standard of living, and it’s certainly not his fault DOT took
some of his property. | think we should give it to him. | make the motion that we approve it.

MRS. MULLINS: Second.

MS. SPEICHER: As far as public safety can we go ahead and address number four and go
ahead and get it in there that because the wall is between the existing back yard and Elk Road,
that a site distance or anything like that would not affect the safety of the public.

MR. LOTT: Yeah, | saw the wall.

MS. SPEICHER: Just trying to help.

MR. HASTY: Mr. Chairman, under section 1605 Variance, there are some findings. They’re
already written down, but you must address the findings on A through G.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay.

MS. SPEICHER: Wait, you didn’t give one to the attorney? It’s been changed, Mr. Hasty.
There’s only four now.

MR. HASTY: Oh, okay. That’s what you were saying.
(Inaudible)

MR. LOTT: The fact that there’s a wall there would add to the safety factor.

MRS. MULLINS: Right. That would be under three, right?

MR. LOTT: The DOT took part of the property through no fault of the owners. Number two,
the fact that DOT took part of their property affects the future value of this piece of property,
but then the addition to the house would enhance this piece of property the future value of the
property which would cancel one another out so to speak. The third one being that the wall is
there, it’s a safety factor. It would not cause a hardship to the people there as a safety factor. 1
make a...

MS. SPEICHER: And you have number four on the back.
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MR. LOTT: Yes, aman’s home is his castle and he should be able to do with it what he wants
to. Now | make the motion?

MS. SPEICHER: And you could add that they sat here until eleven o’clock at night waiting
on it.

MR. LOTT: I make the motion to approve case P15-05-C.

MRS. MULLINS: Second.

Mr. Lott made the motion to approve case no. P15-05-C, seconded by Mrs. Mullins. The
motion passed unanimously.

IN FAVOR OPPOSED

HUMPHREY YES NONE
MULLINS YES
DYKES YES
LOTT YES
FERGUSON YES

MS. SPEICHER: One more thing... We did discuss the preference was to get the end of term
certificates at the commissioners, but we like to buy plaques. The board won’t give plaques to
regular board members, they give certificates. So, Mr. Humphrey has something for Mr.
Dykes tonight. You will still get an invite to the Commissioner’s meeting for your certificate.

CHAIR HUMPHREY:: That gives us a chance to stand up. (laughs)

Chair Humphrey presented Mr. Dykes with a plaque.
10. NOMINATION TO FILL VACANCY
MS. SPEICHER: We have a couple of little things we have to do. We sent word to the

County Commissioners that we did not want to make a recommendation on the replacement
for Mr. Dykes. The Board of Commissioners sent back word that they want a nomination.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: They want a nomination?

MS. SPEICHER: From this board.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Do we have a list of nominees?

MS. SPEICHER: Now, Katlyn has pulled two of the existing alternates that stated they were
interested and they are Mr. McHenry and Mr. Ferguson.

CHAIR HUMPHREY': Right. Mr. Ferguson is here tonight.

MS. SPEICHER: Yes. They are the two alternates; existing alternates. You can also
consider, I think you have in your packet, the current applicants but these are not current
alternates and they could have their chance if Mr. Ferguson moves up. They did make it very
clear that they do wish and would appreciate a recommendation from this board.
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CHAIR HUMPHREY: Mr. Ferguson is here tonight. He’s been very helpful with the
discussion tonight. Board members, would anyone like to make a motion for Mr. Ferguson?
You, you would accept, wouldn’t you?

MR. FERGUSON: Yes.

CHAIR HUMPHREY: Okay.

MR.DYKES: | make a motion that we choose Mr. Ferguson for recommendation to fill my
vacant spot.

MS. SPEICHER: And we will get that to the board as soon as we can.

MRS. MULLINS: Second.

Mr. Dykes made the motion to nominate Mr. Ferguson, seconded by Mrs. Mullins. The
motion passed unanimously.

IN FAVOR OPPOSED

HUMPHREY YES NONE
MULLINS YES
DYKES YES
LOTT YES
FERGUSON YES

11. DISCUSSION/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
e FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 ANNUAL REPORT
12. UPDATE(S)
There was none.
13. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Lott made a motion to adjourn at 11:02 p.m., seconded by Mrs. Mullins. The motion passed

unanimously.
IN FAVOR OPPOSED
HUMPHREY YES NONE
MULLINS YES
DYKES YES
LOTT YES
FERGUSON YES
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P15-06-C
SITE PROFILE,

P15-06-C: CONSIDERATION OF A VARIANCE TO ALLOW A 20 FOOT FRONT YARD
SETBACK WHERE 30 FEET IS REQUIRED IN AN RR RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
ON .31+/- ACRE, LOCATED AT 300 LYMAN DRIVE, OWNERS: DWAYNE .. AND
ANGELA R. WADE, STAFF SUBMITTAL.

Site Information:

Frontage & Location: 125’+/- on Pleasantburg Dr and 65°+/- on Lyman Dr

Depth: 150°+/-

Jurisdiction: Cumberland County

Adjacent Property: No

Current Use: Residential

Initial Zoning: RR — April 26, 1979 (Area 8)

Nonconformities: Newly constructed residential dwelling does not comply w/ 30° front yard
setback '

Zoning Violation(s): None

Surrounding Zoning: North: RR; South: RR, R15; East: A1, RR; West: RR
Surrounding Land Use: Residential, (2) schools with recreation facilities

2030 Growth Strategy Map: Community Growth Area

Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA): None

Water/Sewer Availability: PWC/PWC

Soil Limitations: Yes, hydric — ST Stallings loamy sand & WO Woodington loamy sand
Average Daily Traffic Count (2012): 1,600 on NC 2013 (Old Vanders Rd), 4,000 on NC1006
(Clinton Rd)

Municipal Influence Area: Stedman

Sewer Service Area: No

Highway Plan: Lyman Rd & Pleasantburg Dr are local residential streets

County Zoning Ordinance Reference: Section 1104, District Dimensional Provisions

Notes:

1. Summary of request: The 10° front yard variance request is infended to correct an etror
made by Planning Staff — corner lots require front yard setbacks from each street (County
Zoning Ordinance, Section 1101.G).

2. RR Minimum Yard Setbacks
Front: 30° (10’ variance requested)
Side: 157 (one story setback)

Rear: 35°

First Class and Record Owners’ Mailed Notice Certification
A certified copy of the tax record owner(s) of the subject and adjacent properties and their tax record mailing
address is contained within the case file and is incorporated by reference as If delivered herewith,
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CASE #: DIS’OU"C»

CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOA
MEETING DATE: Y-11-1§

DATE APPLICATION
SUBMITTED: _1-Al-[5 R

Y

County of Cumberland RECEIPT# b N\bwaf N

’ [
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT RECEIVED BY:
APPLICATION FOR
VARIANCE REQUEST

The Cumberland County Board of Adjustment meetings are held on the third Thursday of each
month in the Historic Courthouse, 130 Gillespie Street — Hearing Room 3. The Planning and
Inspections Department will advertise the public hearing and a notice will be mailed or delivered
to surrounding residents or property owners that may be affected by the proposed Variance
request.

The Board of Adjustment is a quasi-judicial review board and all persons wishing to appear
before this Board should be prepared to give sworn testimony on relevant facts. Applicants for
Variances are encouraged to read Section 1605 “Variance” of the Zoning Ordinance to establish
whether or not their case merits further consideration by the board (see next page).

The following items are to be submitted with the complete application:

1. A copy of the recorded deed and/or plat, or an accurate written legal
description of only the area o be considered;

2, A copy of a detailed site plan drawn to an engineer scale; and

3. Cash or check payable to “Cumberland County” ‘in the amount of
S N fce - (see attached Fee Schedule)

o patty 321 [15

NOTE: Any revisions, inaccuracies or errors to the application or site plan may cause the
case to be delayed and will be scheduled for the next available Board of Adjustment
meeting according to the board’s meeting schedule. Also, the application fee is
nonrefundable.

4

The Planning and Inspections Staff is available for advice on completing this application;
however, they are not available for completion of the application or preparation of the site plan.

Aop - No SSh-No
Cumberland County BOA Variance M-y - 8'\’.&“\6{/(4 Page 1 of 6
Revised: 01-22-2013 - . ,
Soile - No

NCOOT-




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 300 L Ymanw DOrfive
owner: _Dinpuyne L-Wade and wik ,_ﬂﬂgejg- R. Wade
ADDRESS. _ 300 Lyman Ori e __ZIPCODE:__ Q&3

i

TELEPHONE: HOME ', ,.  _ . .  WORK _4jo-4¥%Y-593
AGENT:;

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE: HOME WORK

E-MAIL:

APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE
As required by the Zoning Ordinance

A. Parcel Identification Number (PIN #) of subject property: Q¢ 726 -6 - 34777 -
(also known as Tax ID Number or Property Tax ID)

B. Acreage: 4.3/ Frontage: @3~ ’ E’ RS ’ Depth: )50 ’

C. Water Provider: P (Y4

D. Septage Provider:  PLJad.

E. Deed Book 095277 ,Page(s) D008 , Cumberland County

F. Existing and/or proposed use of property: _ g o ndial

G. Section and provision of the Zoning Ordinance or Code from which a Variance is
requested: _ Sty an  Jl0) ~ &

H. Nature and extent of hardship involved in strict application of the Zoning Ordinance or
Code:

Cumberland County BOA Variance Page 3 of 6

Revised: 01-22-2013




The undersigned hereby acknowledge that the County Planning Staff has conferred with the
petitioner or assigns, and the application as submitted is accurate and correct.

Broadis )/ oy, éﬂfzﬁq oy

NAME OF OWNER(S) (PRINT OR TYPE)

903 Hny STREET Yagedevile bl 28305
ADDRESS OF OWNER(S) ‘
E-MAIL

GO~ LSS~ 5752
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #

( Wr&')
WesStan Constwetion, Ll [Dwaane. L. Wade # Aﬁacoa ¢. Wede

NAME OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT (PRINT-OR TYPE)

A905” Raio e Ave., Skl o] /50735‘0%%6(”9“ R‘“"WHWI 3(51

ADDRESS OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT / b
Feeyetsenlie, ME oga03

HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) SIGNATURE OF AGENT, ATTORNEY
OR APPLICANT

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S)

The contents of this application, upon submission, become “public record.”

Cumberland County BOA Variance Page 4 of 6
Revised: 01-22-2013




STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Regarding appearance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) to this application, hercby acknowledge the
following: '

»

>

That although appearance before the board is not required, it is strongly encouraged;

The board will hear any and all argument for and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given under sworn testimony;

At the public hearing the board has the authority to issue a final approval or denial
decision on this request, or defer the request for additional information to be provided;

If the petitioner or the representative of this application does not appear personally before
the board, whether there is opposition or not, the board has full authority to consider the
case and defer, approve, or deny the case;

If the board’s action is to deny the matter before them, the course of appeal to their
decision will be that of Cumberland County Superior Court. (Affected parties of the
board’s decision have 30 days from proper notification which to serve notice of appeal).

Signed acknowledgment that the County Planning Staff has explained the application process
and procedures regarding this request and the public hearing procedure stated above.

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) Skt Somittel

PRINTED NAME OF OWNER(S)

DATE

Cumberland County BOA Variance Page 5 of 6

Revised:

01-22-2013
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New Single Family Dwelling PERMIT

D-15-162409 PAGE 1 of 1
Issued by: JWH Prt by: TORTIZ

CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING & INSPECTION DEPT.
130 Gillespie/PO Drawer 1829
Fayetteville, NC 28302-1829

{910)321-6636 Fax{810)321-6637 Complete

www,co.cumberland.ne.us/planning.aspx

Permission is hereby granted for the construction or installation as identified herein. All work must comply with the North
Carolina State Bullding Code and all other applicable State and Local Laws, Ordinances, and Regulations.

Date [ssued: 03/11/2015 Pin:  0476-06-3477-

Tocation: 300 LYMAN DR Subdivision: BLAKEF'ELD

Lot: LT 51 BLAKEFIELD PH 3 (0.31 AC) Lot:B1 Bldg: Unit:
Owner: WESTAN CONSTRUCTION

Address: 2905 BREEZEWOD AVE #101
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28305

Contractor; WESTAN CONSTRUCTION LLC
Address: 2905 BREEZEWOOD AVE
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28303-5503

Phone: 9196146652

License: 72310
Phone: 919-614-6652
Phone: 910-229-2698

ELEC Contr: ALLMAN ELECTRIC
Address: 345 WILKES RD
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306-3033
Comments; .
MECH Contr: CAROLINA COMFORT AIR INC
Address: 200 EMMETT RD
DUNN, NC 28334-8225
Comments;
PLUM Contr: JOHNSON PLBG CC INC, VANCE
Address: 3242 MID PINE DR
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28306-9337

License: 06136 EL-U
Phene: 910-485-8617

Phoene:

License: 29077 H3-1
Phene: 910-338-2374
Phene: 910-881-1239

License: Q7756 Pl
Phone: 910-424-6712
Phene:

Comments;
Contr: License:
Address: Phone:
Phone:
Comments!
Cost Type: VB No of Storfes: 2 Termite Treatment Type:
Total Area: [Sq., Ft.): 4029 Heated: 3107 Unheated: Q22
Fireplace:
Water; PUBLIC PWC Sewer: PUBLIC PWC
Zoned as: RR CORNER LOT
Set Backs;  Front: % Rear: ¥ Lef. ¥ Right:
Fees: NSFD >= 1500 SQ FT $1,006.00
HORF $10.00
Total Fees: $1,016.00 Wark Value: $182,088

NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING
TERMITE TREATMENT: SPRAY
*ELECTRIC FIREPLACE

TO BE SITED AS PER PLOT PLAN

Al work will comply with the NC State Bldg. Code & all other applicable state & local laws, ordinances & regulations. The
Inspection Dept. shall be notified of any changes in the approved plans or work as submitted. [t is the permit holders
responsibility to requast all required inspections & ensure approval prior to continuing work,

Without further notice from this Dept., this permit will become vold if work is not started within 6 mths. from issuance
or if the work is discontinued for cne year as determined by no inspection activity. These time periods are superseded
by time limitations set by County ordinance and/or Code Enforcement Actions,

Call before you dig - 1-800-632-4949. A $25 processing fee shall be charged for all returned checks. (NCG525-3-506)




P15-07-C
SITE PROFILE

P15-07-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A CLUB IN AN
Al AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT ON 1.67+/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 8357 CLINTON
ROAD, SUBMITTED BY MATTHEW CAIN, ZACKARY ODOM, WESLEY NEED, JASON
HARVEY (OWNERS) AND JOE POMALES (AGENT).

Site Information:

Frontage & Location: 12°+/- on NC HWY 24 (Clinton Road) — 20’ ingress/egress easement
recorded in Deed Bk 9717 p. 308

Depth: 280°+/- (Primary portion of subject property)

Jurisdiction: Cumberland County

Adjacent Property: No

Current Use: Motorcycle club

Initial Zoning: Al — September 3, 1996 (Area 20)

Nonconformities: Yes, operation of a club in A1 Agricultural without an approved Special Use
Permit,

Zoning Violation(s): Yes, Case # ZN-1019-2015 — club and signage

Surrounding Zoning: North: Al; South: Al; East: Al & RR; West: Al

Surrounding Land Use: Residential (including manufactured dwellings), woodlands
School Enrolled/Capacity:

2030 Growth Strategy Map: Community Growth Area

Stedman Land Use Plan: Farmland

Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA): None

Water/Sewer Availability: Stedman/Septic

Soil Limitations: Yes, hydric — LY Lynchburg sandy loam

Average Daily Traffic Count (2012): 9,200 on NC HWY 24 (Clinton Rd)

Municipal Influence Area: Stedman

Highway Plan: The property will be affected by the NC HW'Y 24 widening project, but any
land acquisition would have already happened.

County Zoning Ordinance Reference: Section 905, Club or Lodge

Notes:
1. Summary of request: Special Use Permit to operate Silent Heroes Motorcycle Club on
property.
2. Contents of application:
a. Conversion of residential structure for use as a club for first responders (Fire
fighters/EMS)
b. No employees
¢. 24 sq ft free standing sign located on subject property at entrance fo site; 26 sq ft
attached sign on structure

First Class and Record Owners’ Mailed Notice Certification
A certified copy of the tax record owner(s) of the subject and adjacent properties and their tax record mailing
address is contained within the case file and is incorporated by reference as if delivered herewith.




N BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
A ~ SPECIAL USE PERMIT
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BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SPECIAL USE PERMIT
REQUEST: TO ALLOW A CLUB IN AN A1 AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

CASE: P15-07-C ACRERAGE: 1.67%
ZONED: A1 SCALE: 1"=60"
PARKING: 10 SPACES

*SCALED DETAILED SITE PLAN IN FILE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW UPON REQUEST




CASE #: P I5-07-¢

CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOA

MEETING DATE: _4- [1-|5

DATE APPLICATION

THIIT SUBMITTED: _ '}-273-(5

RecEPT# _({GTRF

County of Cumberland

. RECEIVED BY: %i@
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

APPLICATION FOR
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

The Cumberland County Board of Adjustment meetings are held on the third Thursday of each
month in the Historic Courthouse, 130 Gillespie Street - Hearing Room 3. The Planning and
Inspections Department will advertise the public hearing and a notice will be mailed or delivered
to surrounding residents or property owners that may be affected by the proposed Special Use
Permit request.

The Board of Adjustment is a quasi-judicial review board and all persons wishing to appear
before this Board should be prepared to give sworn testimony on relevant facts. Applicants for
Special Use Permits are encouraged to read Section 1606 “Special Use Permits” of the Zoning
Ordinance to ensure the technical requirements of the Ordinance are met before submission to
the Board of Adjustment (see next page).

The following items are fo be submitted with the complete application:

1. A copy of the recorded deed and/or plat,

2. If a portion of an existing tract, an accurate written legal description of only
the area to be considered;
3. A copy of a detailed site plan drawn to engineering scale, showing the

location of all buildings, yard dimensions, driveways, fencing, lighting
parking areas, landscaping, and all other pertinent data to the case; and

4, Cash or check payable to “Cumberland County” in the amount of
$ 200  (see attached Fee Schedule)

NOTE: Any revisions, inaccuracies or errors fto the application or site plan may cause the
case to be delayed and will be scheduled for the next available Board of Adjustment
meeting according to the board’s meeting schedule. Also, the application fee is
nonrefundable.

The Planning and Inspections Staff is available for advice on completing this application;
however, they are not available for completion of the application or preparation of the site plan,

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit AOD -No %\"W- Page 1 of 6
Revised: 01-18-2013 Wﬁ S}Qd
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BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

OWNER: Matthew Cain, Zackary Odom, Wesley Need, Jason Harvey

ADDRESS: 3833 Heart Pine Dr, Fayetteville, NC 7IP CODE: 28306

TELEPHONE: HOME 910-308-1066 WORK ~ 910-424-0948
AGENT: Joe Pomales

ADDRESS: 2653 Hope Mills Rd, Fayetteville, NC 28306
wORg  910-321-1002

TELEPHONE: HOME _910-309-7387
E-MATL: century2 Ifamilyrealty @gmail.com

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
As required by the Zoning Ordinance

A, Parcel Identification Number (PIN #) of subject property: 0495-88-8383
(also known as Tax ID Number or Property Tax ID)

B. Acreage: 1.67 Frontage: 297 Depth: 280

C. Water Provider: _ Well

D.  Septage Provider:  Septic

E. Deed Book 09520 ,Page(s) 0198 , Cumberland County
Registry. (Attach copy of deed of subject property as it appears in Registry).

F. Existing use of property:  Single family residential

G. It is proposed that the property will be put to the following use: (Describe proposéd

usefactivity in detail including hours of operation, number of employees, signage,
parking, landscaping, etc.) _Club house for first responder organization (firefighter and EMS)

used for meeting, functions and gatherings all in compliance of local ordinances.

No employees. Undefined hours of operation with neighbors quit enjoyment held in high

regard. A 26 sqft sign (13x2) above entry way of primary building. A 24 sqft (4x6) sign placed

at entrance of property on subject properties right of way and off public right of way.

Landscaping includes natural growth trees and bushes. Single wide trailer at rear of property

has been removed

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit Page 3 of &
Revised: 01-18-2013




The undersigned hereby acknowledge that the County Planning Staff has conferred with the
petitioner or assigns, and the application as submitted is accurate and correct.

Jason Harvey
NAME OF OWNER(S) (PRINT OR TYPE)

2525 Canford Lane, Fayetteville, NC 28304
ADDRESS OF OWNER(S)

firehfth@yahoo.com
E-MAIL

010-977-3257 910-396-9991
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #

Joe Pomales
NAME OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT (PRINT OR TYFPE)

2653 Hope Mills Rd, Suite 9, Fayetteville, NC 28306
ADDRESS OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT

century2Ifamilyrealty@gmail.com

E-MAIL
910-309-7387 910-321-1002
THIOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #
BIGNATURE OF OfjNER(S) SENATURD OF AGENT, ATTORNEY
OR APFLICANT
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S)

The contents of this application, upon submission, become “public record.”

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit Pape 4 of 6
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STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Regarding appearance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) to this application, hereby acknowledge the
following:

>

)

That although appearance before the board is not required, it is strongly encouraged,;

The board will hear any and all argument for and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given under sworn testimony;

At the public hearing the board has the authority to approve, deny, or defer the request for
additional information to be provided;

If the petitioner or their representative for this application does not appear personally
before the board, whether there is opposition or not, the board has full authority to
consider the case.

If the board’s decision is to deny the matter before them, the aggrieved party shall file a
“Notice to Intent to Appeal” with the Planning & Inspections Staff on the next
business day following the meeting in which the board’s decision was made final, or
the next business day following receipt of the writien copy thereof.

Any petition for review by Superior Court shall be file with the Clerk of Superior Court
within 30 days after the decision of the board is made final.

Signed acknowledgment that the Planning and Inspections Staff has explained the application
process and procedures regarding this request and the public hearing procedure stated above.

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) é ZM 2 @a}%

J

PRINTED NAME OF OWNER(S) _Jason Harvey

DATE &« 6-/75

Cumberiand County BOA Special Use Permit Page 5 of 6
Revised: 01-18-2013




The undersigned hereby acknowledge that the County Planning Staff has conferred with the
petitioner or assigns, and the application as submitted is accurate and correct,

Matthew B. Cain
NAME OF OWNER(S) (PRINT OR TYPE)

3833 Heart Pine Dr, Fayetteville, NC 28306
ADDRESS OF OWNER(S)

feccain@gmail .com

E-MAIL
910-308-1066 910-424-0948
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #

Joe Pomales
NAME OFF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT (PRINT OR TYPE)

2653 Hope Mills Rd, Suite 9, Fayetteville, NC 28306
ADDRESS OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT

century2 Ifamilyrealty@gmail .com

E-MAIL
910-309-73R87 : 010-321-1002
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #
Suttty— B 2L 4 /07/ ot
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) NATUKE OF AGENT, ATTORNEY
OR APPLICANT
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S)

The contents of this application, upon submission, become “public record.”

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit Page 4 of 6
Revised; 01-18-2013




STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Regarding appearance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) to this application, hereby acknowledge the
following:

>

>

That although appearance before the board is not required, it is strongly encouraged;

The board will hear any and all argument for and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given under sworn testimony;

At the public hearing the board has the authority to approve, deny, or defer the request for
additional information to be provided;

If the petitioner or their representative for this application does not appear personally
before the board, whether there is opposition or not, the board has full authority to
consider the case.

If the board’s decision is to deny the matter before them, the aggrieved party shall file a
“Notice to Intent to Appeal” with the Planning & Inspections Staff on the next
business day following the meeting in which the board’s decision was made final, or
the next business day following receipt of the written copy thereof.

Any petition for review by Superior Court shall be file with the Clerk of Superior Court
within 30 days after the decision of the board is made final.

Signed acknowledgment that the Planning and Inspections Staff has explained the application
process and procedures regarding this request and the public hearing procedure stated above.

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S)  Pawt,. & L2

PRINTED NAME OF OWNER(S) _ Matthew B. Cain

DATE  8/5 / /5

Cumberiand County BOA Speciai Use Permit Page 5 of 6
Revised: 01-18-2013




The undersigned hereby acknowledge that the County Planning Staff has conferred with the

petitioner or assigns, and the application as submitted is accurate and correct.

Zachary Lee Odum

NAME OF OWNER(S) (PRINT OR TYPE)

3181 Hayne Stretch Rd, Roseboro, NC 28382

ADDRESS OF OWNER(S)

happilydivorced 1986 @gmail.com

E-MAIL
910-385-0002 910-337-3779
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #

Joe Pomales

NAME OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT (PRINT OR TYPE)

2653 Hope Mills Rd, Suite 9, Fayetteville, NC 28306

ADDRESS OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT

century2 Ifamilyrealty @gmail.com

E-MAIL

010-309-7387 910-321-1002

HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S)

SI ATU}E( OF AGENT, ATTORNEY
R APPLICANT

The contents of this application, upon submission, become “public record.”

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit
Revised: 01-18-2013

Page 4 of 6




STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Regarding appearance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) to this application, hereby acknowledge the
following:

=

¥

That although appearance before the board is not required, it is strongly encouraged,

The board will hear any and all argument for and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given under sworn testimony;

At the public hearing the board has the authority to approve, deny, or defer the request for
additional information to be provided;

If the petitioner or their representative for this application does not appear personalty
before the board, whether there is opposition or not, the board has full authority to
consider the case.

If the board’s decision is to deny the matter before them, the aggrieved party shall file a
“Notice to Intent to Appeal” with the Planning & Inspections Staff on the next
business day following the meeting in which the board’s decision was made final, or
the next business day following receipt of the written copy thereof.

Any petition for review by Superior Court shall be file with the Clerk of Superior Court
within 30 days after the decision of the board is made final.

Signed acknowledgment that the Planning and Inspections Staff has explained the application
process and procedures regarding this request and the public hearing procedure stated above.

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(SWMJ s

PRINTED NAME OF OWNER(S) _ Zachary Lee Odum

paTE 6~ 5-20/5

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit Page 5 of 6
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The undersigned hereby acknowledge that the County Planning Staff has conferred with the
petitioner or assigns, and the application as submitted is accurate and correct.

Wesley Thomas Neel
NAME OF OWNER(S) (PRINT OR TYPE)

45 Shining Water Lane, Spring Lake, NC 28390
ADDRESS OF OWNER(S)

abnl4j@gmail.com
E-MAIL

910-984-5461 910-984-8393
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #

Joe Pomales
NAME OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT (PRINT OR TYPE)

2653 Hope Mills Rd, Suite 9, Fayetteville, NC 28306
ADDRESS OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT

century21familyrealty @ gmail.com

E-MAIL
910-309-7387 910-321-1002 .
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #
e -
- T e
/é: ’/S»'”" . c__” o"—y —
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) SIGNATURE OF AGENT, ATTORNEY
OR APPLICANT
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S)

The contents of this application, upon submission, become “public record.”

Cumberiand County BOA Special Use Permit Pagedaf 6
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STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Regarding appearance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) to this application, hereby acknowledge the
following:

>

»

That although appearance before the board is not required, it is strongly encouraged;

The board will hear any and all argument for and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given under sworn testimony;

At the public hearing the board has the authority to approve, deny, or defer the request for
additional information to be provided;

If the petitioner or their representative for this application does not appear personally
before the board, whether there is opposition or nof, the board has full authority to
consider the case.

If the board’s decision is to deny the matter before them, the aggrieved party shall file a
“Notice to Intent to Appeal® with the Planning & Inspections Staff on the next
business day following the meeting in which the board’s decision was made final, or
the next business day following receipt of the written copy thereof.

Any petition for review by Superior Court shall be file with the Clerk of Superior Court
within 30 days after the decision of the board is made final.

Signed acknowledgment that the Planning and Inspections Staff has explained the application
process and procedures regarding this request and the public hearing procedure stated above.

PRINTED NAME OF OWNER(S) _ Wesley Thomas Neel

pATE 3 Dvhe Co/5T

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit Page 5 of 6
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Thomas J. Lloyd,

George Hatcher,
Inspector

Director Joey Lewis,
Cecil . Conn, frepetor
Deputy Direcior Joan Fenley,

Inspector

Ken Sykes,
Debra Johnson,

('UMBERLAN])
aro ., Post '
'ﬁ' COUNTY‘# ChnsItsE;:g:t ;ﬁ:llfon,

Office Processing Assistant
MORTH CAROLINA
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Planning & Inspections Department

NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS
91 7199 9991 7034 1788 3890 41112015 AL 7199 9991 7034 1788 3583

Jason Harvey, Zachary Odom, Matthew Cain, Weéley Neel & Parties of Interest

8357 Clinton Rd

Stedman, NC 28391 9% 7199 949913 7034 L788 3913

CASE # ZN-1019-2015 91 7197 999 7034 1788 3890b

You are hereby issuied a Notice of Violation of the Cumberland County Code, Appendix A, Zoning.

1. Nature of Violation(s): Operating a club in a zoning district that requires a special use permit. Installing signs on
residentially zoned property without obtaining a required sign permits.

2. Code Reference; Cumberland County Zoning Ordinance, Cumberland County, North Carclina. Arficle 1, Section
107 Zoning Permit: Article IV, Section 403 Use Matrix: Article XIl, Section 1306 Signs Permitted by District; Article
XVI, Section 1606 Special Use Permits, Article XVII, Sectlons 1703 & 1704 Violations and Penalties.

3. Action to Correct Violations(s): Obtain the required special use permit from the Cumberland County Board of
Adjustment or remove the club from the property, Obtain the required permits for the signs or remove them from

the propeity.

4. Property Location: On or about 8357 Clinton Rd, Fayetteville, NC. Being that property as listed under
Cumberland County, NC Tax Parcel Number 0495-88-8383

5. Property Owner: Jason Harvey, Zachary Odom, Matthew Cain, Wesley Neel Inspection Date; 4/1/2015

You are hereby advised that the above listed violation is a Class 3 Misdemsanor, under the provisions of North Carolina
General Statute 14-4, and must be corrected within thirty (30) days of receipt of this notification. Failure to correct this
violation will subject you to a civil penalty of $500 dollars per day (each day being a separate violation) and prosecution
for a misdemeanor violation in Environmental Court. Alse be advised of your right to appeal this decision in accordance
with Article XVII., Section 17.03(E), Appeal, Zoning Ordinance, Cumberland County, North Carolina.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (910) 321-6670.

R e
Joantenldy /

Code Enforcement Officer

130 Gillespie Sireet |Fayetieville, North Caroling 28302-1829 | (910)321-6640 | Fax: (910)321-6637




Case No. : P15-07-C
September 8, 2015

Special Use Permit — Board of Adjustinent
Draft
Ordinance Related Conditions
(Club or Ledge)

Permit-Related:

1.

10.

The owner/developer(s) of these lots must obtain detailed instructions on provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance and permits
required to place any structure within this development from the County Code Enforcement Section, Room 101 in the Historic
Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street. For additional information, the developer should contact a Code Enforcement Officer.

The developer is encouraged to contact a Building Inspector and/or the Fire Marshal regarding any upgrades to the residential
structure that may be required prior to commencement of the non-residential use.

The County Health Department must approve sewer plans prior to application for any permits. Site and soil evaluations must be
conducted on the property by the County Environmental Health Department prior to application for permits. A copy of the Health
Department approval must be provided to Code Enforcement at the time of application for any building/zoning permits. {(Note:
All Health Department requirements must be met prior to issuance of final permits.) (Section 2306 A, Water and Sewer, County
Subdivision and Development Ordinance)

For any new construction served by water, connection to public water is required, the Town of Stedman must approve water plans
prior to application for any permits. A copy of the town’s approval must be provided to Code Enforcement at the time of
application for building/zoning permits. {Section 2306 A.1, Public Water and Sewer Systems, County Subdivision and
Development Ordinance)

The developer must provide a site-specific address and tax parcel number at the time of building/zoning permit application.

New development where the developer will disturb or intends to disturb more than one acre of land is subject to the Post-
Construction Stormwater Management Permitting Program (Phase II Stormwater Management Requirements) administered by
the Division of Water Quality, North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources. If one acre or more of land is
to be disturbed, prior to the issuance of any building/zoning permits for this site, a copy of the State’s Post-Construction Permit
must be provided to County Code Enforcement,

For any new development where the developer disturbs or intends to disturb more than one acre of land, the developer must
provide the Code Enforcement Section with an approved NC Department of Environment and Natural Resouices (NCDENR)
sedimentation and erosion control plan (S&E) prior to any application for permits. (Note: If any retention/detention basins are
required for state approval of this plan, then three copies of a revised plan must be submitted and approved by Planning &
Inspections prior to application for any building/zoning permits.) A copy of the NCDENR approval must be provided to Code
Enforcement at the time of application for any building/zoning permits.

Landscaping must be provided as shown on the site plan. In addition, the developer is encouraged to retain as many existing trees
as possible. Also, plant materials shall be maintained by the property owner, including replacing dead or unhealthy trees and
shrubs; and all yard and planting areas shall be maintained in a neat, orderly, and presentable manner and kept free of weeds and
debris.

The building final inspection cannot be accomplished until a Code Enforcement Officer inspects the site and ceitifies that the site
is developed in accordance with the approved plans.

Prior to the building final inspection, the “Future Covered Deck” must be buffered from view from the adjacent residential
properties. ‘
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Site-Related:

11, All uses, dimensions, setbacks and other related provisions of the County Subdivision and Development Ordinance and Zoning
Ordinances for the Alzoning district, including the contents of the application and site plan, must be complied with, as
applicable.

12, There can be no outdoor loudspeakers or publc address system on the subject property.

13. This conditional approval is not approval of the permit for the freestanding sign. Attached signage for this development must be
in accordance with the applicable sign regulations as set foith in Article XIII of the County Zoning Ordinance and that the proper
perimit(s) must be obtained prior to the installation of any permanent signs on the property. (Note: This conditional approval is
not approval of the size, shape, or location of any signs.) Note: The proposed freestanding sign must be set back from all
property lines a minimum of five feet.

14. “Clinton Road” must also be labeled as “NC HWY 24 on all future plans.

5. For any new development, an adequate drainage systein must be installed by the developer in accordance with the NC
Department of Environment and Natwral Resources” (NCDENR) Manual on Best Management Practices and all drainage ways
must be kept clean and free of debris. (Section 2306 D, County Subdivision and Development Ordinance)

16. For new devetopment, all utilities, except for 25kv or greater electrical lines, must be located underground. (Section 2306 C,
County Subdivision and Development Ordinance)

I7. In the event a stormwater utility structure is required by the NC Department of Environment and Natural Resources (NCDENRY),
the owner/developer must secure the structure with a four foot high fence with a lockable gate, and is required to maintain the
detention/retention basin, keeping it clear of debris and taking measures for the prevention of insect and rodent infestation.

18. The developer must obtain a driveway permit from the NC Department of Transportation (NCDOT). A_copy of the approved
driveway permit must be provided to Code Enforcement at the time of application for building/zoning permits.

19. All lighting is required to be directed internally within this development and comply with the provisions of Section 1102 M,
Outdoor Lighting, County Zoning Ordinance,

20. All dumpster, garbage, and utility arcas shafl be located on concrete pads and screened on a minimum of three sides.

21. All required off-street parking spaces shall be a minimum of 9 x 20°; a minimum of eight off-street parking spaces is required for
this development.

22, The owner/developer is responsible and liable for maintenance and upkeep of this site, all structures, and appurtenances, to
include ensuring that the site is kept free of litter and debris, all grass areas mowed, all buffers and shrubbery kept trim and
maintained, so that the site remains in a constant state of being aesthetically and environmentally pleasing.

23. The intensity of the use cannot have a significant adverse impact on adjacent properties due to traffic, parking, noise, refuse, or
similar factors. The developer should be cognizant of the residential neighbors and ensure full compliance with the County’s
noise regulations,

Advisories:

24. The applicant is advised to consult an expert on wetlands before proceeding with any development,

25. The owner/developer is responsible for ensuring easements which may exist on the subject property are accounted for, not
encumbered and that no part of this development is violating the rights of the easement holder.

Thank you for choosing Cumberland County and the Stedman area for your ctub location!

If you need clavification of any conditions, please contact Jaimie Rachal at 910-678-7602 or Patti Speicher at 910-678-7605
with the Land Use Codes Section; otherwise, contact the appropriate agency at the contact numbers below.
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Contact Information {Area Code is 910 unless otherwise stated):

Subdivision/Site Plan/Plat Ed Byrne 678-7609
Code Enforcement (Permits): Scott Walters 321-6654
County Building Inspections: Gary Faulkner 321-6648
Fire Marshal — Emergency Services Rodney Ward 321-6625
County Health Department: Daniel Ortiz 433-3680

Food & Lodging Env, Health: Daniel Ortiz 433-3680
Town of Stedman: Jennifer Kersh (Administrator) 323-1892
County Public Utilities: Amy Hall 678-7637
Corp of Engineers (wetlands): Liz Hair (910)251-4049
NCDENR (E&S): Leland Cottrell (910)433-3393
Location Services:

Site-Specific Address: Ron Gonzales 678-7616
Tax Parcef Numbers; 678-7549
NCDOT (driveways/curb-cuts): Troy Baker 486-1496
N.C. Division of Water Quality: Mike Randall {919) 733-5083 ext. 545

cc: Jennifer Wilson-Kersh, Town of Stedman (MIA purposes only)
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P15-08-C
SITE PROFILE

P15-08-C: CONSIDERATION OF A VARIANCE TO ALLOW A 35 FOOT FRONT YARD
SETBACK WHERE 50 FEET IS REQUIRED IN A C(P) PLANNED COMMERCIAL
DISTRICT ON 2.66+/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 168 DEDICATION DRIVE, SUBMITTED BY
PEARCE’S MILL VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT (OWNER) AND GRAY BUILT
CONSTRUCTION, INC. (AGENT).

Site Information:

Frontage & Location: 476.09°+/- on Dedication Dr.

Depth: 563.84°-+/-

Jurisdiction: Cumberland County

Adjacent Property: Yes

Current Use: Fire Station

Initial Zoning: C(P) — November 17, 1975 (Area 4)

Nonconformities: None

Zoning Violation(s): None

Surrounding Zoning: North: M(P), C(P)/CU, C(P), CC (Fay), R10 & R6A; South: M(P), HI
(Fay), C(P), CC (Fay) & R6A; R5A; East: M(P), C(P) & R6A; West: HI (Fay), R10
Surrounding Land Use: Office space; industrial use; public/community utility
stations/substations; religious worship; (2) retailing or servicing, trade school; building supply;
trades contractor activities; repair, rental and/or servicing; (2) manufactured home sales;
convenience retail with gasoline sales

2030 Growth Strategy Map: Urban Area

Southwest Cumberland Land Use Plan: Heavy Commercial

Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA): None

Water/Sewer Availability: PWC/PWC

Soil Limitations: No

Average Daily Traffic Count (2012): 19,000 on US [-95 Business South, 6,200 on SR 1344
(Black and Decker Rd), 7,100 on Dedication Dr

Municipal Influence Area: Fayetteville

Fayetteville Regional Airport: No objection

County Zoning Ordinance Reference; Section 1104, District Dimensional Provisions

Notes:

1. Summary of request: The 15° front yard variance request is for the addition of a truck bay to
existing station building.

2. C(P) Minimum Yard Setbacks
Front: 50° (15° variance requested)
Side: 30°
Rear: 30°

First Class and Record OQwners® Mailed Notice Certification
A certified copy of the tax record owner(s) of the subject and adjacent properties and their tax record mailing
address is contained within the case file and is incorporated by reference as if delivered herewiih.
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CASE# _frs-o&-C

CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOA
MEETING DATE: _ G /1 7/~

O
L COUNTY DATE APPLICATION

ot S SUBMITTED: __%7a/ /s~
REEARER A

RECEIPT# _ K FSF 27

County of Cumberland
+

RECEIVED BY: éé
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT '

APPLICATION FOR
VARIANCE REQUEST

The Cumberland County Board of Adjustment meetings are held on the third Thursday of each
month in the Historic Courthouse, 130 Gillespie Street — Hearing Room 3. The Planning and
Inspections Department will advertise the public hearing and a notice will be mailed or delivered
to surrounding residents or property owners that may be affected by the proposed Variance
request.

The Board of Adjustment is a quasi-judicial review board and all persons wishing to appear
before this Board should be prepared to give sworn testimony on relevant facts. Applicants for
Variances are encouraged to read Section 1605 “Variance” of the Zoning Ordinance to establish
whether or not their case merits further consideration by the board (see next page).

The following items are to be submitted with the complete application:

1. A copy of the recorded deed and/or plat, or an accurate written legal
description of only the area to be considered;

2. A copy of a detailed site plan drawn to an engineer scale; and

3 Cash or gheck payable to “Cumberland County” in the amount of

$_20C ™ (see attached Fee Schedule)

NOTE: Any revisions, inaccuracies or errors to the application or site plan may cause the
case to be delayed and will be scheduled for the next available Board of Adjustment
meeting according to the board’s meeting schedule. Also, the application fee is
nonrefundable.

The Planning and Inspections Staff is available for advice on completing this application;
however, they are not available for completion of the application or preparation of the site plan.
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BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: |68 Dedicarion Drive, FayeHreville, AJC, 282006
owNER: Pepycels min {olunleer ¥ipe ‘DEOCLY-}MQH)\"

ADDRESS: 2908 A Gy \lespie Oy, Faup«Hemt@IP CODE:_dB 2 bi,

Srodrion TELEPHONE: HOME Q{0 W25 S8®\ WORK Ne 110 624 DUY_Cell

AGENT: @rrau Buatk Consrictinn Ine., / MiKe GRau

ADDRESS; ,Hom Tolaasville Rd Lu,n'\beﬂ fonl , NIC 9\8 258

TELEPHONE: HOMEQ10-740- 2057 cell WORK CUO ~ 0B -32L0D

E-MAIL: ern\{ Hl@ NC.recCovn

APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE
As required by the Zoning Ordinance

A. . Parcel Identification Number (PIN #) of subject property: OH IS - G4 - 181
(also known as Tax ID Number or Property Tax ID)

B. Acreage: 9, lolo Frontage: H %, DQ Depth: 5 (%, By

C Water Provider: P \W (.

D. Septage Provider: P wC

E. Deed Book D‘E{éjg______, Page(s) DOO0Y , Cumberland County

F. Existing and/or proposed use of property:  Thive Stotieal

G. Section and provision of the Zoning Ordinance or Code from which a Variance is
requested: _ Seetion 1lon

H. Nature and extent of hardship involved in strict application of the Zoning Ordinance or
Code: _See A%k ched]

Cumberland County BOA Variance Page 3 of 6
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The undersigned hereby acknowledge that the County Planning Staff has conferred with the
petitioner or assigns, and the application as submitted is accurate and correct.

Peaicee’s Ml Nolunteep Fice 2par e nt

NAME OF OWNER(S) (PRINT OR TYPE)

290%- A Gilepsie, Ot F&ue)ﬁr&wll& N ¢ 2831Ob
ADDRESS OF OWNER(S) .

. __pmtd D301 ® Ne.eel Comg

E-MAIL |
QL0 H25- 588\ Q10 -LAY-B1H
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #
SO o

(sean Bua e Consteuction, Talc., ’ Mite Gﬂwu

NAME OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT (PRINT OR TYPE)

1MA1 Toloksvitie R4 Luwumbeatea, N C AB35]
ADDRESS OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT

QLD - "T40- 2052 Q10- OB~ 3240

HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #

%@1’(44-{_& 4. /’WW/} 2k N/ML/
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) SIGNATURE OF AGENT, APTORNEY
77 Z&T é : ¢ ; OR APPLICANT

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S)

The contents of this application, upon submission, become *“public record.”

Cumberland County BOA Variance Page 4 of 6
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STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Regarding appearance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) to this application, hereby acknowledge the
following:

> That although appearance before the board is not required, it is strongly encouraged;

» The board will hear any and all argument for and against this matfer before them and
such relevant facts will be given under sworn testimony;

» At the public hearing the board has the authority to issue a final approval or denial
decision on this request, or defer the request for additional information to be provided;

> If the petitioner or the representative of this application does not appear personally before
the board, whether there is opposition or not, the board has full authority to consider the
case and defer, approve, or deny the case;

> If the board’s action is to deny the matter before them, the course of appeal to their
decision will be that of Cumberland County Superior Cowrt. (Affected parties of the
board’s decision have 30 days from proper notification which to serve notice of appeal),

Signed acknowledgment that the County Planning Staff has explained the application process
and procedures regarding this request and the public hearing procedure stated above.

/ -
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) "%/hv : _“Jv,vzjfﬁ

-t o

PRINTED NAME OF OWNER(S)__Raanie. A, Mlarley  Chied
Nothow E, S | President

DATE_£-{0)-]5

Cumberland County BOA Variance Page 5 of 6
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Attachment — Application for A Variance

Section H

The current zoning district for the Pearce’s Mill Fire Department requires a 50’ front yard setback from
Dedication Drive. The proposed 50’ x 50" bay addition will encroach into this required setback by

approximately 15°, The applicant requests a variance to allow for this encroachment for the following
reasons:

1. The bay addition must be located on the western end of the current building in order to
allow for access between the new truck bays and the existing vehicle and equipment are of
the building.

2. The site is oddly shaped and narrows at this end, thus directing the planned addition closer
to the road than allowed by current zoning. The current configuration of the building does
not parallel the existing roadway, therefore forcing the proposed addition closer to the
right-of-way of Dedication Drive.

3. A portion of the current driveway will be closed and then extended to the west to
accommodate the planned addition. This will be done in an effort to shift fire department
traffic further away from the intersection of Dedication Drive and Hwy 301 and to comply
with the requirements from NCDOT.

4. The fire department currently has an aerial training area located within the wooded section
of the property to the northwest of the existing building. Shifting the proposed bay addition
towards the rear of the property in order to accommodate the required setbacks will
jeopardize this training area and present a similar encroachment issue with respect to rear
yard setbacks,

5. The encroachment will be held to the minimum area needed to accommodate the building
addition. Less than 1,000 square feet of new construction will be located within the
required setback which includes the proposed truck bays and entry vestibule.

ftis the opinion of the department that because of the peculiarities associated with the shape of the
site, its proximity to the intersection of Dedication Drive and HWY 301, and the current configuration of
the existing building, warrants and substantiates the need for a 15’ variance from the required 50’
setback. The proposed addition is situated so as to minimize the encroachment needed to
accommodate this construction and keep the requested variance to a minimum.

Adequate site distances will be maintained with a 35’ setback from the proposed addition, therefore
insuring continued public health and safety. The variance will be consistent with the spirit of the Land
Use Ordinance by limiting the extent of encroachment into the required setback to a level similar to that




required (35') for all current residential zoning districts. Finally, a variance of 15’ will not be injurious to
adjoining property owners and the additional capacity afforded the fire department with this expansion
will only serve to enhance the fire protection in the immediate vicinity of the facility.




P15-09-C
SITE PROFILE

P15-09-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A 121 FOOT TOWER IN
AN R6 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT ON 4.60+/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 1653 MCARTHUR ROAD;
SUMBITTED BY ERNEST J. AND HILDA DARDEN (OWNERS) AND LAURA ASKINS, ESQ.,
PENNINGTON LAW FIRM, LLC ON BEHALF OF CELLCO PARTNERSHIP (AGENT).

Site Information:
Frontage & Location: 200.64°+/- on McArthur Rd
Depth: 669°+/-
Jurisdiction: Cumberland County
Adjacent Property: No
Current Use: Residential
Initial Zoning: R6 — August 21, 1972 (Area 1)
Nonconformities: None
Zoning Violation(s): None
Surrounding Zoning: North: M(P), C(P), R10 & Ré; South: C(P), C3, C1(P), LC (Fay), OI (Fay), RR,
R6A & SF-6 (Fay); East: R10 & R6A; West: C(P)/CUD, C(P), C2(P), PND & R6
Surrounding Land Use: Manufactured home park (2), mini-warchousing (self-storage facility), repair
and/or servicing, second-hand store, restaurant, motor vehicle repair and/or body work, motor vehicle
sales, barbering and hairdressing services, convenience retail with gasoline sales, Sheriff Annex, second-
hand sales, trades contractor activities
2030 Growth Strategy Map: Urban Area
North Fayetteville Land Use Plan: Medium Density Residential
Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA): None
Water/Sewer Availability: PWC/Septic
Subdivision/Site Plan: See attached “ordinance related conditions”
Average Daily Traffic Count (2012) 12,000 on SR 1611 {Andrews Rd), 15,000 on SR 1600
(McArthur Rd)
RLUAC: Property is identified as suitable for Urban development on the 2008; Low Dens1ty
Development on the 2009 Joint Land Use Study maps; located w/in a military aircraft high noise level
arca (62-70 decibels).
U.S. Fish and Wildlife: No objection, but should maintain all mature pine trees
Municipal Influence Area: Fayetteville
Highway Plan: McArthur Rd is identified as thoroughfare needs improvement. It will be recommended
to be 4 lane divided.
County Zoning Ordinance Referenced: Section 927, Towers
Notes:
1. Contents of the application:
a. Proposed 121° monopole tower on 75°x75° (5625 sq ft) lease area
b. Proposed 30° access/utility casement for tower site; no outside storage
¢c. No employees on site, tower will be monitored, inspected and maintained twice each month
d. Cellco Partnership’s statement indicating its willing to share the tower with three other users

2. All documentation required by the ordinance is attached to the application or contained within
the case file, and is available for review up on request.

First Class and Record Owners’ Malled Notice Certification
A certified copy of the tax record owner(s) of the subject and adjacent properties and their tax record mailing
address is contained within the case file and is incorporated by reference as if delivered herewith.
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case# PlH-09-C |

CUMBERLAND COI&}\ITY B?é
=/ MEETING DATE: i 5
CUMBI;:RLAND
JCOUNTY DATE APPLICATION

IIEHEEE : SUBMITTED: ] -15
RECEIPT # (_oq 59,

C Cumberland
ounty of Cumberlan N d} 1.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

APPLICATION FOR
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

The Cumberland County Board of Adjustment meetings are held on the third Thursday of each
month in the Historic Courthouse, 130 Gillespie Street - Hearing Room 3. The Planning and
Inspections Department will advertise the public hearing and a notice will be mailed or delivered
to surrounding residents or property owners that may be affected by the proposed Special Use
Permit request,

The Board of Adjustment is a quasi-judicial review board and all persons wishing to appear
before this Board should be prepared to give sworn testimony on relevant facts. Applicants for
Special Use Permits are encouraged to read Section 1606 “Special Use Permits” of the Zoning
Ordinance to ensure the technical requirements of the Ordinance are met before submission to
the Board of Adjustment (see next page).

The following items are to be submitted with the complete application:

1. A copy of the recorded deed and/or plat,

2, If a portion of an existing tract, an accurate written legal description of only
the area to be considered;

3. A copy of a deiailed site plan drawn to engineering scaie, showing the
location of all buildings, yard dimensions, driveways, fencing, lighting
parking areas, landscaping, and all other pertinent data to the case; and

4. Cash or check payable to “Cumberland County” in the amount of
$ 200.00 (see attached Fee Schedule}

NOTE: Any revisions, inaccuracies or errors to the application or site plan may cause the
case to be delayed and will be scheduled for the next available Board of Adjustment
meeting according to the board’s meeting schedule. Also, the application fee is
nonrefundable. :

The Planning and Inspections Staff is available for advice on completing this application;
however, they are not available for completion of the application or preparation of the site plan.

oo- Nes
Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit QAk}\/‘)l e, Page 1 of 6
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BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 1653 McArthur Road, Fayetteville, North Carolina 28311
OWNER: Ernest Joseph Darden and Hilda Darden

ADDRESS: 1653 McArthur Road ZIP CODE: _28311
TELEPHONE: HOME 910.888.0300 WORK _ N/A

AGENT: Pennington Law Firm, LLC {Laura Askins) on behalf of Cellco Partnership d/b/a/ Verizon Wireless

ADDRESS: 1501 Main Street, Suite 600, Columbia, South Carolina 29201
TELEPHONE: HOME N/A WORK 803,828.1070

E-MATL: lauraaskins@pennlawfirm.com

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
As required by the Zoning Ordinance

A, Parcel Identification Number (PIN #) of subject property: 052-1650-7451
(also known as Tax ID Number or Property Tax TD)

B. Acreage: 4.6 Frontage: _ 200.64 Depth: _ 669.00

C. Water Provider: _N/A

D. Septage Provider: _ N/A

E. Deed Book 02443 ,Page(s) _ 0812 , Cumberland County
Registry. (Attach copy of deed of subject property as it appears in Registry).

F. Existing use of property: _Rural Homesite

G. It is proposed that the property will be put to the following use: (Describe proposed
use/activity in detail including hours of operation, number of employees, signage,
parking, landscaping, etc.) The property will continue 1o be used as a rural

homesite. The proposed future use is for the construction of a

communications tower and related appurtenances. The tower will be unmanned.

Subsequent to short-term construction of the communications tower there will

be limited access to the tower by service personnel. Routine maintenance of

the site may require two (2) visits per month by a single vehicle. The tower

will be fenced.

Cumberland County BOA Special Use Permit Page 3 of 6
Revised: 01-18-2013




The undersigned hereby acknowledge that the County Planning Staff has conferred with the
petitioner or assigns, and the application as submitted is accurate and correct.

Ernest Joseph Darden and Hilda Darden
NAME OF OWNER(S) (PRINT OR TYPE)

1653 McArthur Road, Fayetteville, North Carolina 28311
ADDRESS OF OWNER(S)

joeandioan6@aokeom Joeandackie Ll @ocol - Com
E-MATL

910.998,0300 N/A
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #

Pennington Law Firm, LLC {Laura Askins} on behalf of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
NAME OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT (PRINT OR TYPE)

1501 Main Street, Suite 800, Columbia, South Carclina 29201
ADDRESS OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT

lauraaskins@pennlawfirm.com

E-MAIL
N/A 803. 929,1070 .
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #
g/‘%ww .. ,
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) GNATURE OF AGENT, ATTORNEY
; J OR APPLICANT
‘SIGNATURE GF OWNER(S)

The contents of this application, upon submission, become “public record.”
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STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Rega1ding appearance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) to this application, heleby acknowledge the
following:

P

>

That although appearance before the board is not required, it is strongly encouraged;

The board will hear any and all argument for and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given under sworn testimony;

At the public hearing the board has the authority to approve, deny, or defer the request for
additional information to be provided;

If the petitioner or their representative for this application does not appear personally
before the board, whether there is opposition or not, the board has full authority to
consider the case.

If the board’s decision is fo deny the matter before them, the.aggrieved party shall file a
“Notice to Intent to Appeal” with the Planning & Inspections Staff on the next
business day following the meeting in which the board’s decision was made final, or
the next business day following receipt of the writien copy thereof.

Any petition for review by Superior Court shall be file with the Clerk of Super.lor Court
within 30 days after the decision of the board is made final.

Signed acknowledgment that the Planning and Inspections Staff has explained the application
process and procedures regarding this request and the public hearing procedure stated above,

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S)&%&,‘?AﬁM«, And /MZW Mv

PRINTED NAME OF OWNER(S) _ Ernsst Joseph Darden and Hilda Darden _

DATE Auc}us*r 5, zoiy
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Case No. : P15-09-C
September 8, 2015

Special Use Permit — Board of Adjustment
DRATFT
Ordinance Related Conditions
(Proposed Tower w/ Existing Dwelling — Group Development)

Watershed-Related:

L

An application for a Watershed “No Approval Required” development must be submitted to the Watershed Review Officer
(WRO) and plans must be approved by the WRO prior to final plat approval and/or prior to application for any building/zoning
permits, site plan approval is required. A copy of the WRO’s approval of this plat/plan must be submitted to Code Enforcement
at the time of application for any permits. -

Permit-Related:

2.

10.

The owner/developer(s) of these lots must obtain detailed instructions on provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance and permits
required to place any structure within this developiment from the County Code Enforcement Section, Room 101 in the Historic
Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street. For additional information, the developer should contact a Code Enforcement Officer.

For any future development of the subject property and at the time of application for permits, the developer must provide to Code
Enforcement approval from the entity that owns and/or regulates the type wafer and sewer serving the proposed development.

The developer must provide a site-specific address and tax parcel number at the time of building/zoning permit application.

New development where the developer will disturb or intends to disturb more than one acre of land is subject to the Post-
Construction Stormyvater Management Permitiing Program (Phase If Stormwater Management Requirements) administered by
the Division of Water Quality, North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources. If one acre or more of land is
to be disturbed, prior to the issuance of any building/zoning permits for this site, a copy of the State’s Post-Construction Permit
must be provided to County Code Enforcement.

For any new development where the developer disturbs or intends to disturb more than one acre of land, the developer must
provide the Code Enforcement Section with an approved NC Department of Environment and Natural Resources (NCDENR)
sedimentation and erosion control plan (S&E) prior to any application for permits, (Note: If any retention/detention basins are
required for state approval of this plan, then three copies of a revised plan must be submitted and approved by Planning &
Inspections prior to application for any building/zoning permits.) A copy of the NCDENR approval must be provided to Code
Enforcement at the time of application for any building/zoning permits.

Prior to issuance of a building permit for the tower, the applicant/owner or developer must submit to Code Enforcement, drawings
sealed by a licensed engineer and a certification letter from the licensed engineer who prepared the plans that the tower will meet
all applicable Federal, State and local building codes and structural standards. (Section 927.H, Towers, County Zoning
Ordinance.)

Prior to issuance of building permits for the tower, if lighting is required by the FAA, the applicant/developer/owner shall submit
documentation from the FAA that the proposed lighting is the minimum lighting required by the FAA. (Section 927.P, Towers,
County Zoning Ordinance.)

Priot to issuance of the final occupancy permit for the tower, the owner/operator of the tower shall submit a sign and seal
engineer’s statement that the tower is structurally sound. (Section 927.R, Towers, County Zoning Ordinance.)

The building final inspection cannot be accomplished until a Code Enforcement Officer inspects the site and certifies that the site
is developed in accordance with the approved plans,
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11.

12,

If the proposed lease area for the proposed cell tower is to be recorded as lease lot and split out for tax or other purposes, prior to
application for any permits, the developer must submit to the Planning and Inspections Department a subdivision review to
subdivide the {ease lot.

The minimum acceptable road frontage for subdivision purposes in this area is 20° in width; if the lot is to be split out for tax or
other purposes, in order to get a permit, the area shown as an “ingress/egress easement” must be made a part of the lot and must
be a minimum of 20° in width,

Site-Related:

3.

14.

13,

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23,

24.

All uses, dimensions, setbacks and other related provisions of the County Subdivision and Development Ordinance and Zoning
Ordinances for the Ré6 zoning district, to include the contents of the application and site plan, must be complied with as
applicable.

This conditional approval is not approval of any freestanding signs. If a freestanding sign is desired, re-submittal of the site plan
is required prior to application for any freestanding sign permits. Attached signage for this development must be in accordance
with the applicable sign regulations as set forth in Article XTI of the County Zoning Ordinance and that the proper permit(s) must
be obtained prior to the installation of any permanent signs on the property. (Note: This conditional approval is not approval of
the size, shape, or location of any signs.)

“McArthur Road” must also be labeled as “SR 1600” on any future plans.
Feor any new development, an adequate drainage system must be instatled by the developer in accordance with the NC
Department of Environment and Natural Resources’ (NCDENR) Manual on Best Management Practices and all drainage ways

must be kept clean and free of debris. (Section 2306 D, County Subdivision and Development Ordinance)

For new development, all utilities, except for 25kv or greater electrical lines, must be located underground. (Section 2306 C,
County Subdivision and Development Ordinance)

In the event a stormwater utility structure is required by the NC Department of Environment and Natural Resources (NCDENR),
the owner/developer must secure the structure with a four foot high fence with a lockable gate, and is required to maintain the
detention/retention basin, keeping it clear of debris and taking measures for the prevention of insect and rodent infestation.

The developer must obtain a driveway permit from the NC Department of Transportation (N CDOT) A copy of the approved

All lighting is required to be directed internally within this development and comply with the provisions of Section 1102 M,
Outdoor Lighting, County Zoning Ordinance.

The tower base shall be enclosed by a chain link fence that is at least 10 feet in height. (Section 927.E, Towers, County Zoning
Ordinance.)

A 25 foot wide evergreen buffer must be installed surrounding the tower compound area and that no structures can be erected
within this buffer area. Note: The developer is required to obtain an owner’s statement granting permission to maintain this
buffer area outside the actual lease lot area. The buffer area shall be planted with evergreen trees that will attain a minimum
height of 25 feet spaced no greater 20 feet apart. The inner fringe of the buffer area shall be planted with an evergreen hedge with
an initial height of three feet and an expected attainment of six feet in height within four years of planting. This buffer shall be
maintained for the duration of the lease and so long as the tower is located on the site. (Section 927.F, Towers, County Zoning
Ordinance,)

All required off-street parking spaces shall be a mininmm of 9° x 20°; a minimum of one off-street parking space is required for
this development.

In the event the tower is not used for a period of six months, the tower shall be considered abandoned and must be removed. The
owner of the tower is required to remove any abandoned, unused or structurally unsound tower within 90 days of receiving notice
requiring removal. The Code Enforcement Coordinator may establish a shorter period of time for removal in the event the tower
is determined to be structurally unsound. (Section 927.Q), Towers, County Zoning Ordinance.)
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Advisories;

25. The applicant is advised to consult an expert on wetlands before proceeding with any development.

26. SR 1600 (McArthur Road) is identified as a thoroughfare that needs improvement; it will be recommended to be four-lane

divided.

27. This property lies adjacent to Fort Bragg and could provide habitat to support groups of red-cockaded woodpeckers. Maintaining
mature pine habitat on and near Fort Bragg is important to ensure that Fort Bragg retains its status as a recovered population for
this species, which in turn, allows it to train to standard without additional restrictions. That is why Fort Bragg, the US Fish and
Wildlife Service (Service) and The Nature Conservancy have been working with other partners to ensure the long-term
sustainability of the remaining forested tracts in this area. The Service does not object to the proposed development of the subject
property; however, the developer is strongly encouraged to retain as many existing trees, particularly any long leaf pines, as

possible.

28. 'The owner/developer is responsible for ensuring easements which may exist on the subject property are accounted for, not
encumbered and that no part of this development is violating the rights of the easement holder.

Thank you for cheosing Cumberfand County and the Fayetteville for your business location!

If you need clarification of any conditions, please contact Ed Byrne at 910-678-7609 or Patti Speicher at 910-678-7605 with the

Land Use Codes Section; otherwise, contact the appropriate agency at the contact numbers below.

Contact Information (Area Code is 910 unless otherwise stated):

Watershed Review Officer:
Subdivision/Site Plan/Plat
Code Enforcement (Permits):
County Health Department:
Ground Water Issues:

PWC:

Fayetteville Planning;
US Fish & Wildlife Services

Location Services:

Site-Specific Address:
Tax Parcel Numbers:
NCDOT (driveways/curb-cuts):
N.C. Division of Water Quality:

cc: Marsha Bryant, City of Fayetteville

Jeff Barnhill

Ed Byrne

Scott Walters
Daniel Ortiz

Matt Rooney

Joe Glass

Marsha Bryant
Susan Ladd Miller

Ron Gonrales

Troy Baker
Mike Randall

Page 3 of 3

6787765
678-7609
321-6654
433-3680
678-7625
223-4740
433-1416

(910) 695-3323

678-7616
678-7549
486-1496

(919) 733-5083 ext. 545

130 Gillespie Street - Post Office Box 1829 — Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 - (910) 678-7600 — Fax: (910) 678-7669




